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Jaigad PowerTransco Limited ,MH AR
A Joint Venture of JSW Energy Ltd, & Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Co. Ltd.

Registered Offfce: JSW Cenlre, Bandra Kurla Compilex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051 Phone: 022 42861000 Fax: 02242863000-
CIN: U40102MH2008PLC181433

31%* January 2015

Fo,

The Secretary,

Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission,
13th Floor, Centre 1, World Trade Centre,

Cuffe Parade, Colaba,

Mumbai - 400005

Kind Attn.: Mr. Popat Khandare — Dy, Director {Technical)

Subject: Data Gaps (Set 1&2) sought by MERC on JPTL’s Mid-Term Performance
Review Petition for MYT second control period from FY 2012-13 to FY
2015-16 {Case 208 of 2014)

Dear Sir,

This has reference to your e-mail dated 27" January 2015 on the above subject. As desired,
JPTL hereby submits replies to Data Gaps (Set 1&2) on JPTL’s Mid-Term Performance Review
Petition for MYT Second Control Period from FY 2012-13 to FY 2015-16 (Case 208 of 2014) in
one original and five copies along with an e-mail soft copy.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Jaigad PowerTransco Limited

2

Navraj Singh
Managing Director
Jaigad PowerTransco Limited

Email: navraj.singh@jsw.in
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Jaigad PowerTransco Limited

A Joint Venture of JSW Energy Ltd. & Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Co. Ltd.
Regd. Office: Jaigad PowerTransco Limited, JSW Center, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Murabai 400051,
Phone: 022-42861000 FAX Number. 42863000
CIN NO: U40102MH2008PLC 181433

31* January 2015

IPTL Reply to Data Gaps for set 1 Mid-term performance review petition for MYT second control
period for FY 12-13 to FY 15-16 submitted by Jaigad PowerTransco Ltd (JPTL) {Case No. 2008 of
2014).

Data Gap- 1
Petitioner has submitted the Line availability of 98.43% & 99.19% for the FY 12-13 and FY 13-14

respectively. As regards this, Petitioner has to submit the certificate for same duly signed by SLDC.
(Table No-10, Page No-19)

Reply

The duly certified SLDC certificates for Line availability for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 are provided
as Annexure 1.

Data Gap-2

Petitioner in table 23 {Page No 29) has submitted detailed break up of difference summary. The
total amount considered Rs 236.78 Cr instead of Rs 236.76 Cr. Please rectify the same.

Reply

JPTL has considered the amount of Rs 236.78 Cr from the MERC Order in the matter of “Suo moto
amendment of Intra state Transmission Tariff determined by the Commission in the Order dated
13th May 2013 in Case No 56 of 2013.

Data Gap-3

Petitioner has submitted summary of Carrying cost in Table 26. As regard this, Petitioner has to
provide the detailed computation for carrying cost for the FY 2010-11, 2011-12, and 2012-13

Reply

The detailed workings for the carrying cost as claimed in the Petition is provided as Annexure 2,
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Jaigad PowerTransco Limited e
A Joint Venture of JSW Energy Ltd. & Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Co. Ltd.
Regd, Office: Jaigad PowerTransco Limited, JSW Center, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400051,
Phone: 022-42861000 FAX Number. 42863000
CIN NO: U40102MH2008PLC181433

Data Gap-4

Petitioner has considered other debits (Differential depreciation on written off assets) as separate
head in ARR. (Table No 25).Please provide the Computation for the same,

Reply
The workings for differential depreciation is provided as Annexure 3.
Data Gaps-5

As per MYT Regulations while calculating the working capital the 1/12th actual 0&M expenditure
has to be considered. The Actual O&M expanses for FY 12-13 & FY 13-14 are available as per
Audited Accounts.

In Form 6 of the Excel Sheet, while calculating the Working Capital, the Petitioner has considered
1/12th of Normative O&M expenses for FY 12-13 & FY 13-14 instead of Actual O&M Expenditure.

Reply

JPTL would like to submit that in the petition it had calculated interest on working capital in
accordance to Regulation 35.2 of MERC MYT Regulation 2011.

JPTL in its petition has submitted that the expenditure incurred against O&M were controllable in
nature due to the measures taken by JPTL for controlling the R&M expense. Therefore, savings on
interest on working capital on account of savings in O&M expense should be treated as controllable
and such savings should be shared between the JPTL and consumers in accordance to Regulation
14 of MERC MYT Regulation 2011 as calculated below:

(All figures in Rs. Crs.)

OLmative ACELE alkialo (] i

s s 0 alle d g0

g : eg g

o]
O&M 0.48 0.36
Stores 0.46 0.46
Expected Revenue 13.37 13.18
from Transmission 7 |
Interest on Working 2.08 2.03 0.05 0.03 2.06
Capital @ 14.75% '
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Jaigad PowerTransco Limited WJ%N%Q

A Joint Venture of JSW Energy Ltd. & Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Co. Lid.
Regd. Office: Jaigad PowerTransco Limited, JSW Center, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400051,
Phone: 022-42861000 FAX Number. 42863000
CIN NO: U40102MH2008PLC 181433

(All figures in Rs. Crs.)

O&M 0.51 0.25

Stores 0.46 0.46

Expected Revenue 13.56 13.16

from Transmission B
Interest on Working 2.11 2.01 0.10 0.07 2.08

Capital @ 14.75% B

Data Gap-6

Please provide the copy of Audited Annual Accounts for the FY 2012-13 and 2013-14,

Reply

Copy of Audited Annual Accounts for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 is provided as Annexure 4.

Data Gap-7

Please provide the documentary proofs for the Taxes paid & Income tax returns of the amount of
income tax paid for FY 12-13 & FY 13-14,

Reply

Documentary evidences for Income Tax paid and Income Tax returns for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-
14 are provided as Annexure 5.

Data Gap-8
Petitioner has considered additional capitalization of Rs. 0.02 ¢r in the FY 14-15. As regards this
please provide the details of additional capitalization considered in FY 14-15,

3|Page
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Jaigad PowerTransco Limited Frsriises
A Joint Venture of JSW Energy Ltd. & Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Co. Lid.
Regd. Office: Jaigad PowerTransco Limited, JSW Center, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra {E), Mumbai 400051,
Phone; 022-42861000 FAX Number. 42863000
CIN NO: U40102MH2008PLC 181433

Reply
The details of additional capital expenditure proposed for FY 14-15 is provided in the table below:

Mobile Samsung Galaxy 10,000
GARMIN G.P.S ETREX 30 17,363
{CD PROJECTOR 51,700
POWER BATTERIES 18,770
DIGITAL CAMERA-2 39,434
SLOTTED ANGLE RACK 10,350
Office Equipment 50,000
Total 157617
| Total in Rs. Crs. 0.0197 a

Data Gaps-9
Please submit the copy of Actual loan draw! schedule for fY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14.

Reply

JPTL has not drawn any loan in FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14. JPTL has funded the additional
capitalisation in FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 through 100% equity.

However, JPTL has considered normative debt equity ratio of 70:30 in accordance to Regulation
30.1 of MERC MYT Regulation 2011 for Interest and ROE computation in the Petition.

Data Gap-10
Please submit the details and necessary documentary support for repayment schedule and actual
interest paid for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14.

Reply

JPTL is having Term Loan account with SBI, PNB & I0B. Repayment schedule and Term Loan interest
provided as Annexure 6. .

4| Page




Jaigad PowerTransco Limited
A Joint Venture of JSW Energy Ltd. & Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Co. Ltd.
Regd. Office: Jaigad PowerTransco Limited, JSW Center, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400051.
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Data Gap-11

Petitioner has considered interest rate at 11.50% on debt capital for FY 2014-15 and FY 15-16.
Whereas the interest rates considered in Form 6 are 11.63% and 11.53%. Please clarify the same.

Reply

JPTL has considered the Interest rate of 11,50% on debt capital for FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16. The
interest rates considered in Form 6 are 11.53% and 11.63% based on the averaging of opening and
closing loan balances of JPTL (after considering the annual repayment during the year).
However, same is not applicable for IPTL because as per the terms of the combined loan
agreement the repayment has to be considered at end of respective quarters for JPTL.
Quarterly workings for Interest charges for FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 is provided in the table

below:
FY 2014-15

Ql Q2 Q3 Q4

91 92 92 %0
Debt FY 15 FY1i5 FY 15 FY 15 FY 14-15
Opening Debt 343.28 | 335.95 | 328,62 | 321.29 343.28
New Loans 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01
Repayment 7.34 7.34 7.34 7.34 29.34
Closing Debt 335.95 | 328,62 | 321.29 | 313,95 313.95
Interest Rate 11.50% | 11.50% | 11.50% | 11.50%
interest 9.84 9.74 9.53 9,11 38.21

In above case on annual averaging of opening & closing balance of loan amount interest rate will be

11.53%.

FY 2015-16

5{Page

Qi1 Q2 a3 04
91 92 92 91

Debt FY 16 FY 16 FY 16 FY 16 FY 15-16
Opening Debt ] 313.95 | 306.62 | 299.28 | 291.95 313.95
New Loans “ - - - -
Repayment 7.34 7.34 7.34 7.34 29.34
Closing Debt 306.62 | 299.28 | 291.95 | 284.61 284.61
Interest Rate 11.50% | 11.50% | 11.50% | 11.50%
Interest 8.90 8.78 8.57 8,27 3451
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Jaigad PowerTransco Limited

A Joint Venture of JSW Energy Ltd. & Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Co. Ltd.
Regd. Office: Jaigad PowerTransco Limited, JSW Center, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E}, Mumbai 400051.
Phone: 022-42861000 FAX Number. 42863000
CIN NO: U40102MH2008PLC181433

In above case on annual averaging of opening & closing balance of loan amount interest rate will be
11.63%.

The quarterly repayment principle has been approved by the Hon’ble Commission while approving
the interest expense in the MYT Order for JPTL.

Data Gap-12

As per Form 5 of the Excel Sheet provided, the Petitioner has written off some assets during the
year 2012-13 and 2013-14 i.e Rs. 4,92 cr in FY 2012-13 and Rs. 1.52 ¢cr in FY 2013-14. The
depreciation provision (arrears of depreciation) with respect to the retired assets has not been
reduced to that effect. Please clarify.

Reply

JPTL has inadvertently missed out reducing the Accumulated depreciation with respect to the
retired asset in the Form 5. The revised form 5 is enclosed. However this does not having any
impact on Trueing up amount claimed for FY 12-13 & FY 13-14

Data Gap-i3

Page 37 of the Petition, Interest on Working Capital is written as 11.75% for the FY 2014-15 and
2015-16, However as per the Excel Sheet the Interest Rates are considered as 14.50%. Please
clarify.

Reply

JPTL has inadvertently stated the IOWC at 11.75% (Current SBI PLR) in clause 4.13. However, in
table number 30 of IOWC has been correctly computed considering Current SBI PLR of 14.50%. The
Commission may kindly condone the error.

6|Page
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A Joint Venture of JSW Energy Ltd. & Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Co. Lid.
Regd. Office: Jaigad PowerTransco Limited, JSW Center, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400051,
Phone: 022-42861000 FAX Number. 42863000
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31° January 2015

JPTL Reply to Data Gaps for set 2 Mid-term performance review petition for MYT second control
period for FY 12-13 to FY 15-16 submitted by Jaigad PowerTransco Ltd {JPTL) (Case No. 2008 of
2014),

Data Gap- 1

JPTL has submitted that under recovery of 2 months ARR amount of Rs 14.46 crore for FY 2012-13,
missed out inadvertently in Tariff Order dated 14 August, 2014 along with the carrying cost and the
same needs to be recovered through the Transmission tariff for FY 2015-16.

Wherein in the same Order (dated 14 August, 2014 in Case 123 of 2014} the Commission has
considered the true up amount for FY 2011-12 which is 131.59 crore. The breakup of the same has
been given below

Sr.No | Particulars Amount Remarks
{Crs)
1 Truing up revenue gap for FY 2011-12 | 6.53
2 Carrying cost for delay in recovery of | 12,20 Given in  Order
ARR for FY 2012-13 dated 16 August
3 ARR approved in FY 2012-13 112.86 2013 in Case 27 of
4 Total 131.59 2013

The Commission has already considered the Carrying cost for delay in recovery of ARR for FY 2012-
13 and Truing up revenue gap for FY 2011-12 which is 18.73 crore.

Petitioner has to clarify that whether the amount of Rs 18.73 crore considered by the Commission
towards Truing up revenue gap for FY 2011-12 and Carrying cost for delay in recovery of ARR for FY
2012-13 in the Order in the Case of 123 of 2014 does not include the amount of Rs 14.46 crore
missed out inadvertently in Tariff Order dated 14 August, 2014,

And also the petitioner has to give the details and computation if any for the under recovery of 2
months ARR amount to Rs 14.46 crore for FY 2012-13, with carrying cost considered by the
Petitioner in its Petition.

1|Page
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Reply

JPTL has submitted that there is under recovery of Rs 14.46 crore towards approved ARR for FY 10-
11 & FY-11-12, which has been missed out/not included inadvertently by the commission in Tariff
Order Number 123 of 2014 issued on 14 August, 2014,

The Commission had approved Rs. 6.53 crores towards Truing up revenue gap for FY 2011-12 and
Rs. 12,20 crores towards Carrying cost for deferred ARR for FY 2010-11 and FY 2011-12 in the MYT
Order for JPTL. However Rs. 14.46 crores do not form part of Rs 18.73 crore considered by the
Commission towards Truing up revenue gap for FY 2011-12 and Carrying cost for delay in recovery
of ARR for FY 2012-13 in the Order in the Case of 123 of 2014.

The additional carrying cost computation for under recovery of 2 months of approved ARR for FY
10-11 & FY-11-12 has been provided in Annexure 2 of reply to data gap Set | for JPTL Mid Term
Performance Review Petition.

Summarized table of the same is as mentioned below:

Under-recovery of FY 2010-11 and TFY 14.46 )
2011-12 ARR '

FY 2012-13 ARR 112.89 112,86
FY 2011-12 true up - 18,73
FY 2013-14 ARR 109.41 105.01
Total 236.78 236.60
Data Gap- 2

JPTL has submitted that while deciding on replacement of porcelain insulator with fong polymer
rod insulator in selected area, IPTL has been consulted by STU/PGCIL/CPRI and technical experts
from Powerlinks Transmission Company Limited.

So if JPTL has a appraisal report submitted by STU/PGCIL/CPRI and technical experts from

Powerlinks Transmission Company Limited regarding replacement of porcelain insulator with long
polymer rod insulator then the same has to submit to the Commission.

2|Page
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Regd. Office: Jaigad PowerTransco Limited, JSW Center, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400051.
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Reply

The detailed report of CPRI, Banglore on pollution level measurements along with its
recommendations regarding usage of long polymer rod insulator where flashover/ trippings are
predominant, is provided as Annexure A,

3|Page
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MAHARASHYRA STATE ELECTRICI'TY TRANSMISSION Co.LTD.

[ P

fOfﬁ ce of The Chief Engineer ]
Maharashira State Load Dispatch Center, Thane-Belapur Road, P.O Airoli,
Navi Mumbai Pin - 400 708,

Tele :91-22-27601765/ 1766

Fax :91-22-27601769

Email : ceslde@mahaside.in

" Lwebsite : http://vww.mahaslde.in

Ref; No. CELDR (Tech-SO/TA% g 1 1 59 0 Dae § G SEP 9014

To,
The General Manager (Transimission)
Jnigad Power Transco Limited
301, Vaishna Vihar
Raotate, Chiplun -415605
(Fax n0.02355.253460)

Sub: Transmission system availability for FY-April 2013 to March-2014,

Ref: - 1) MERC (Multi year tariff) Regulations -2011 dated 04/02/2011
2_) T.OQ.L.CELDK/TECH-SQ/TA/8/0651 datad 15/04/2011

Please find enclosed herewith, the certificate of Transmission system availability of

400 kV JPTI. network connecting JSW (Energy), Jaigad far FY-April 2013 to March-
2014,

Certification is as per directives of MERC and dafa submitted by JPTL. vide ref- (2), for
onwards submissicn to MERC.

Lot

Chief Engineer
MSLDC, Kalwa
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CERTIFICATE OF TRANSMISSION SYSTEM AVAILAQILIT‘(

Transmissions Company ; JPTL, Mumbai,
Avallability for the Month: - April-2013 To March-2014
Monthly Transmission System AvailabHity Availability (%)
Apr-13 96.62
May-13 ‘ 95.28
Jun-13 88.98
Jul-13 ’ 100.00
Aug-13 - 100,00
Sep-13 | 89.75
. Qet13 94%.94
Nov-13 ' 99.98
Dec-13 100.0Q
Jan-14 59.75
Feb-14 ‘ 100.00
Mar-14 ' | 100,00
Annual Transmission System Availability For FY 2013-2014 - 99.199%

%
Chief Engineer
MSLDC, Kalwa
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Annexure lif

GERTIFICATE OF TRANSMISSION SYSTEM AVAILABILITY

Transmission Company : ' Jaigad Pawer Transco Limited, Mumbai,
Availability for the Month Period:- r Mar-13
Monthly Transmisston System Availability ~ Availability (%)
Apr-12 ' 97.16
 May-12 03.94
Jun-12 C 95.40
Jul-12 98.68
Aug-12 . 99.30
= Sep-12 . 199.94
Oct-12 | 99.66
Nov-12 99.80
_Dec-12 . 99.86
Jan-13. 100
Feb-13 899.80
Mar-13 : 87.77
Transmission Avallability of JPTL for FY - April 2012 to March 2013 is 98.43%
W
) MSLDC, Kalwa




Summary Carrying Cost

Carrying cost for FY 2012-13 - 2743

Carrying cost for FY 2013-14 11.15
Carrying cost for FY 2011-12 4.89
Total 43.48

ARR FY 2012-13 . 109.85
ARR FY 2013-14 111.73
Revenue gap of FY 2011-12 approved in Case 27 of

2013 6.53

Carrying Cost for deferred recovery of ARR for FY 2011-
12 and FY 2012-13 approved in Case 27 of 2013 12.20

Total 240.31

Annexyre - 2

45.71%
46.49%

2.72%

5.08%
100.00%




Annexure -3

Calculation of Differential deprecation on retired assets

Description FY 12-13 Fy 13-14 Total
Gross Fixed Asset Retired 4,92,01,030 1,51,55,510 6,43,56,540
Accumulated Depreciation as pe 46,16,874 17,09,029 63,25,903
wov 4,45,84,156 1,34,46,481 5,80,30,637
Utilised for R&M Activity 12,08,887 : 12,08,887
Loss Claimed Saperately 2,77,65,279 2,90,56,471 5,68,21,750
" Account Dep Rate 5.28%
MERC Rate 2.57%

Differential Rate 2.71%
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JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2013
As at As at
Pariculars Note Jist March, 2013 1| 31st March, 2012
g ?
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) .Shareholdars' funds: N
(2) Share capital 2 1,376,000,000 1,375,000,000
{b} Resarves and surplus 3 364,441,191 364,705,181
1,739,441,191 1,739,705,181
{2) Non-current llabllties: _
(a} Leng-lerm boriowings 4 3,378,229,284 3,880,160,000
{b) Long-term provisions 5 449,720 183,469
3,378,679,004 3,680,343,469
(3} Curront Liahilitles:
{a) Short-term borrowings 6 1,000,883,590 372,788,134
(b} Trade payables 7 8,067,337 43,511,978
{<) Other cutrent Habillies 8 390,964,677 491,607,794
{d} Short term Provisions 8 202,743 60,284,663
. ' 1,398,118,347 968,182,570
TOTAL ' 6,616,238,542 §,388,241,220
Il ASSETS
{1} Non-current assels:
{a) Fixad Adsats . , _
{}) Tangible-assets 10 5,028,760,678 6,233,655,9088
{iiy Asséls Held for Disposal 10 15,609,950 -
{iil} Capilal work-in progress 10 73,813 -
{b) Lang-térm loans and advances 11 9,325,238 2,082,057
{® Doferred tax assels {nety 23 (vi) 6,260,790 29,367,971
: '6,080,020,507 5,266,606,016
{2) Currgnt assets:
{a) Invenlories 12 5’f 837 1,434,135
{b) Trads racelvables 13 289,971,089 .-
{c) Cash and bank balances 4 124,624 133,756
{d} Shori-term Toans and advances 16 632,690 977,885
{8} Olhér current assels 16 1,165,437,995 1,119,669.448
. 1,456,218,035 1,422,235;204
TOTAL §,516,218,542 5,388.041.220
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF ACCOUNTS 21023
As perour altachad report of even date For and on hehalf of the Board of Diractors
For I, Qureshi & Associates
Chartered Accounlants
Qureshl Santosh Ambarkar Navra) Slngh
Proprietor Direglor Mariaging Director
\.f}/\"“i\,\(:iﬂ
\' e
i |Place: Mumbal ' Narendra Rahalkar
Date: 2%th April, 2013 Company Sscrelary




JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
k4 %
I Revenue from Operalions {refer note 23 (i) 17 919,969,446 942,142,106
i Other income 18 198,189 616,867
it Total Revenue _{1+II) 920,167,634 042,758,973
IV Expenses:
Employee benefit expenses 19 6,885,369 - 4,365,550
Finance costs 20 555,860,864 307,068,664
Depreclation and amoriisation expenses 21 290,379,646 157,742,487
Other expenses 22 63,750,304 50,583,162
Total Expendés 916,866,073 519,769,863
V Profit hefore Exceptional ltem and tax {1V 3,301,561 422,989,110
VI Exceptional ltem {refer note 23 (i) (31,264,306} -
VI Profit before tax (V-VI) 34,665,866 422,899,110
VHI Tax Expense_é: ‘
Current tax 41,722,676 84,632,604
Deferred tax 23,107,181 29,678,231
34,829,866 114,310,835
IX Protit] (Loss) for the year (Vil - VIII) (263.990) 308,688,275
X Earnings per share (3)
Bastc (0.002) 243
Diluted {0.002) 2.43
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES 9
NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF ACCOUNTS 21023
As per our attached report of even date B For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
Forl. Qureshi & Associates
Charlgred Accountanis
h!
L. Quresh Santosh Amberkar Navraj 8ingh -
Propristor Director Managing Director
et
V« /_,_/
Place: Mumbai
Date;  28th April, 2013 Narendra Rahalkar
Company Secretary




JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO LINTED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST f#ARCH, 2013

Year snded Year ended
31st Maich, 2013 3ist March, 2012
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ] ]
Nel Profit before tax 34,665,988 422,999,110
Adjusiment for ’
Depreclailen (Including prier peried) 290,379,548 157,742,487
Galn on sale of Cuirent Investment - (616,867}
Intéfest and Finance Expenditire 555,560,854 307,068,664
Oparating Profit bafore working capital changas 880,796,268 887,193,304
Adjustment for
Trade & Cther recaivables {336,719,636) (9905,165,202)
Trade Payables {57,260,311) 31,498,408
inventorlds 1,382,298 - {1,434,135)
Tax Pald_ (18,047,811} {84,756,762)
NET CASH FLOW FROM [ (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 433,150,708 {72,854,297)
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT AGTIVITIES
Puichase of Fixed Assels - {373,932)
Caplial Work In progress & pre-operalive expenses (nét of creditors) {211;126,392) (8G7,882,401)
Galn on safe of Cuerent Investment ‘ - 7,221,061
Infarast lncome . -1 2,832,081
Loans and Advances 7,652,567 42,457,736
NET CASH FLOW FROM/ {USED IN) INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES {203,473,824) (815,745,455)|
C. CASH ELOW FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES .
issua of Sharas - 21,076,600
Advance é_ga!ns: Share Capilal - {17,777.540)
Borrowings (Ne() 326{164,740 1,114,608,134
Interest and Finance charges pald {5655,860,854) {(487,413,175)
HET CASH FLOW FROM I {USED IN) FINANGING ACTIVITIES '{229,886,114} 530,494,018
NETINCREASE | {DECREASE) IN'CASH AND
CASHEQUIVALENTS (A+B+C} {9,232} (257,905,733}
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCES 133,768 258,035,489
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANGES 124,624 133,756

Notas : .
The above tash flow statement has been prapared by using he ind

As per our allached repor of oven dale
Forl, Quroshi & Assoclates
Chartered Accouniants

i. Qurashi
Proprigtor

Place: Mumbal
Date:  -291h Apiil, 2013

lieck methed as par Ateounting Slandard 3.

For and onh bahalf of the Board of Dlrestors

Santosh Amberkar
Direclor

Pkt

Narendra Rahalkar
Company Secralary

Navra} Slngh -
.Maneglng Direclar




JAIGAD POWER TRANSGO LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31°T MARCH, 2013

NOTE 1:
SIGNIFICANT AC_COUNTING POLICIES
A, Background

Jaigad Power Transco Limiled {the Gompany), which is the jcint ventare of JSW Energy
Limited and Maharashira State Electiclly Transmission Company Limited with 74%.and 26%
sharé. holding réspectively has heen set up to construct, operate and malritain 54.739 Kiio
meters.of ¢ne Jalgad-New Koyna 400 KV double circuit (Quad) lransmisslon line and 110 kilo
meters of one Jalgad-karad 400 KV deuble clreuit (Quad) fransmisslon lne. -

The construotion of 54.73¢ Kilo meters Jaigad-New —New Koyna &110 kilo meters of Jaigad-
karad 400 KV double circuit (Quad) transmisswn lings wera complated and commerclal
operalions commenced from 7™ July, 2010 & 02™ Deécember 2014 respectively.

B. SignHicant Acéounting Policies?
{i) BASIS OF PREPERATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The flnanclal ‘statementis are prepared under the historical cosl convention, on accounling
principles of a going concern and as per apphcabte aceounting standards. The Company
follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes Income and expenditure on-accrual
bagis except those with signiﬁcant uncertalnl:es

The preparalion of ﬂnandal stalements in conformity with generally accepled accounting
principles (GAAP) requires the management to make estimates and agsumplions that affect
the reported amounls of ‘assets and Habilitles and the disclosures of contingent llabllities o
the dats of financial -statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the
repoiting period. Aclual resulls could differ from these esltimatés and differences belween
actual results and estimates are recognized in the perlods. In whlch the resulls are
known/malerlalize,

(i) FIXED ASSETS:

a) Tanglble Assets:
Fixed Assets are stated at lhelr cast of acqulsitlon of consiruction less acclimulated
deprecialion and Impalrment losses. Cost comprises of all costs incurred to bring the assets
to their locatfon and working condition up to the date the assets aré put to use.

In ¢ase of commissioned- assets, work against deposifsfworks contracls whére final
selffeinent of bllls with conlractors s yet to be effacted; dapitalizalion is done on provisional
basls subject lo necessary adjusiments in the year of final seillements.

Transmission system assets are considered "put to use”, for the purpose of capitaljzation,
after lest charging/ successful commissioning of the sys!eml agsats and on completion of
stabllization period wherever technically requirgd.

Material Hems refired from aclive use-and held for disposal are stated at tha lower of their net
hook value and net realizable value and showh separately-in the financial statements:

The cost of an addilion or extension fo an exisling assel which Is of a capital nature and which
becomes an integral part of the exsling assel is usually added to its gross book value, Any
addillon or extension, which has a separate Identily and Is capable of being used after the
exisling asset Is disposed of, Is accounted for separately.




b}

(iiiy

{iv)

)

{vi)

Intangible Agsels:
An item is recognised as an Intangible asset If it meets the definition of an Intangible asset, It

Is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company and the cost of the assst
can be rellably measured.

CAPITAL. WORK IN PROGRESS AND PRE OPERATIVE EXPENDITURE DURING
CONSTRUGTION PERIOD (CWIP) :

All costs related dlreclly o the construction of an asset and all Indirect expenses which are
Incidental and related to the consiruction of assels is shown as CWIP till capilalization.

Interest during constuction (net) and all Indirect expenses which are incidental and related to
the construction of fixad assels are identified and apporlloned on an appropriate basis to the

* cost-of the retated assels capltalized. Balance, if any, left alter such capitalization is kept as a

separate [fem urider the CWIP,

Claims for price varialion/ -éxchange rate varlation the amount whereof is ascerlainable as per'

the terms of the conlracl are accounted for on accrual basis.
DEPRECIATION;:

Depraciation on assets is provided, pro-rata for the perlod of use, by the Straight Line Mathod
(SLM) at the SLM rates prescribed in Schieduld XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 {Acl). For the
purpose of determining the approprlate deprecigtion rate to be applied to plant and
machinery, conlinuous process. plant and machinéry has been Identified on the basis of
technical aSSessment made by the company. _

Leasehold land is amortized over ihe  period of the lease.

The Company capitalizes software whers i Is reasonably estlmaied that the soltware has an
eriduring useful life, Software Is depreciated over-an estimated useful life of 3 years,

When the historlcal cost of an asset has undergoes a ¢hange due to price adjustment,
exchange fluctualion or similar factors the depreciation on the revised unamorlised
depreciable amount Is provided prospectively over the résidual useful fife of the asset.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

In accordance. with Accounting Standard 28 on ‘lmpalrment of Assets” prescilbed by the
Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, ‘2006, where therg Is an Indication of Impairment
of the Company's assets refaling 1 cash generating units, the camying amount of such assels
are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whelher there Is an impalrment The
recoverable. amount :of such assets Is estimated as the higher of its:net selling price and its
value in use. An impairment loss is récognized In the profit and loss account whensver
carrying amount of such-assets exceeds the recoverabls amount.

BORROWING COST:

Borrowing Costs direclly altributable to the acquistiion and construclion of a qualifying asset
are capitalized as part of cost of such assel upto the dale when such assét Is ready for its
Intended use.

The borrowing costs are capitalised or charged | to revenue, based on whether the asset is

undsr canslruction or in operation.

fvil) INVENTORIES:

Inventories of slores and spares are valued at cost, nel of provision for diminution in vatu / % AS o

Cost Is determined on the welghled average basss for valuation.
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(vii) FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION:

Forelgn Currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the dale of
the transaction, Monetary Forelgn Currency assels and labiflies (monetary ilems) are

" reporied at the exchange rate prevalling on the balance sheet dale. Pursuant to the

nofificalton of the Companies (Accotinting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2006 on March 31,
2009, which ‘amended Accounting Standard 11 on The Effects of Changes in Fore:gn
.Exchange Rales, exchange differences relating to tong term monétary items are dealt with In
the following manner:

+ Exchange differences relaling to long-lerm monetary items, arising durlng the year, in
so far as lhey relate to the acquisiion of a-depreclable capital asset are added to /
deducted from the cost of the asset and depreciated over the balance life of the
asset.

s In other casas such differences are accumulated In a "Foreign Currency Monstary
ltemi Franslation Difference Account” and amortized to the profit and loss account
over the balance life of the long-term monetary item, up to March 31, 2020,

Non-monetary items such as Investmenls are carrled at historical cost usling the exchange
rales on the date of the transaction.

Forward contracts other than 1hose entered Into to hedge forelgn currency risk on unexecuted
firm commitments or of highly probable forecast fransaclions are treated as foreign currency
transactions and accounted accordingly. Exchange differences arising o such conlracts are
recognized in the period In which they arlse and ths premium paid is accounled as expense

- over the period of the contract,

(ix)

(9

All other exchange differences are deatt with In the profit & loss account.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Retlirement henefits in the form of Provident Fund and Family pension Scheme are defined
contribution schemes and the contributions are charged to the profit and loss account of the

_year when the contribytions lo the respective funds are due. There ara no other obllgations

other than the contribuilon payabla lo the respective lrusts.

Stock Based Compensalfon The ¢ompensation cost of stock dplions granted o employses
Is calculated using the intrinsic value of the steck options. The compensalion expense is
amortised uniformly over 1he vesting period of tHe option in accordance with the Guidance

Note on share based payments Issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountant of India,

Employee benelits under definad benefil plans, such as Graluily and Compensated absence
is prowded for 'on the basls of the actuarial valuation made at the efid of each financial year,

Actuarial gains/ losses are immedlalely taken to profit and loss account and are nol deferred.

REVENUE REGOGNITION

Transmissiori Income is accounted for on accrual basis for the peried of operation of the

tiansmission line computed as per Maharashira Eleclicity Regulatory Commisslon (Mull

Year Tariff) Regulation 2011, effective from 01% April; 2012, as applicable for tariff block
201218, As per the MERC Regulations, transmissien Income has been computed by taking
the tolal costs, contingency proviston and Return on Equity (ROE) @ 15.5% on post-tax basis
and affer gmss[ng up with the applicable income taxes for the purpose of revenus.

The difference between the lotal annual revenue recognized as aforesald and the annual
revenue as approved by MERC in respect of the Annual Revenus Requirement {ARR) Truing

Up Petitions filed by the Company Is adjustedirecognlzed during ihe accounting period in ___.

which the ARR approval or apiproval of the Truing Up Petilion, as the case may be is receiy
from MERC,

o
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(xi) INVESTMENTS

Long-term Investmenls are staled at cosl. In case, there is a dectine other than temporary In
the value of any Investments, a provision for the same Is mace. :

Current investments are slaled at lower of cost and fair value. Any reduction in the carrying
amount and any reversals of such reductions are charged or credited to the profit and loss
account. )

(xii) TAXES ON INCOME

Income tax expenses comprise current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance wilh the Income fax law) and deferred tax charges or credit (reflecting the lax
effects of fiming differences between-accounting Income and taxable income of the year).

The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred fax llabliities or assels are
recognized using the tax rales that have been enacted or subsiantively enacled by the
halance sheef date. ‘

Deferred lax assels are recognized only to the extent there Is réasonable cértainty that the
assels can be realized in fulure. However where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward loss under taxation laws, deferred lax assets are recognized: only if there Is a virlual
.certainly of realization of such assets. Deférred tax assets are reviewed al each balance
sheet date and wiitien down or wrilten up to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virually
cerlain as the case may be to be realized.

Tax credit is recognized In respect of Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in terms of Seclion
115JAA of the Income Tax Act, 1681 based on convincing evidence that the Company will
pay norinal Income lax within the stalutory lime frame and the same is reviewed at éach
balance sheet date.

{xiii) EARNINGS PER SHARE:

The Company reports basic and diluted Eamings Per Share {(EPS) 1n accordance with
Accotinting ‘Standard 20 on "Earnings per sharé”. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net
profit or fo§s for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during
the year. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the
welghted average number of equily shares outstanding during the year as adjusted. for (he
effects of all dnlutlve potential equnty shares, except where the resulls areg anti-dilutive.

(xiv) CASH FLOW STATEMENT
The Gash flow Statement is prepared by (he *Indirect method” set out in Accounling Standard
3 on “Cash Flow Statements® and presents the cash flows by operaling, investing and
financing aclivities of the Company,

Cash and Cash eduivaients presented In the Cash Flow Statement consist of cash on hand
and demand deposits with banks.




{xv) PROVISIONS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Provislens are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by uging a sybstantial
degree of estimalion, if; '

a) The Company has a present chllgation as a result.of a pasl avent.
b) A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
¢} The amount of the obiigation can be refiably estimated.

‘Where some or alt the axpenditure required to seltle a provision Is expected to be relmbursed
by another parly, such reimbursement is recognized to the extent of provision or conlingent
Habllity as the case may be, only when it Is viually certain that the reimbursement will be
racelved,

Conlingenl Habilily is disclosed in the case of

a) A present obligalion arising from a past event, when It is not probable that outflow of
rasoirces Will be required o seitle the obligation,




JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED
HOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Asg al Asal
NOTE: 2 atst March, 20131] 315t March, 2012
SHARE CAPITAL L4 4
Authorlsed: . :
150,000,000 Equity Shafes of 2.10 each 1,500,000,000 £.500,000,000
[Previous year 150,000,000 equily shares of T. 10each}
Issugd, subscribed and pald.up: 7 ) ) )
137,600,000 Equity. Shares of Rs.10 each 1,373,000,000 1,375,000.000
(Pravious year 137,500,000 equity shares of . f0each)
- §,375,000,000 1.375,000,000
Agdt Asat
Delalis of sharcholding 3tsthtareh, 2013 || 315t March, 2012
a) Delalls of shareholding by Holding, Subsidlary or Assaclatle Company Hoa, of Shares: No. of Sharas
1 J8W Enargy Uimiled {Holding Company} 101,760,000 104,760.000
b) Delalls of shareholding more than §%
1 JSW Energy Limited (Holding Company} 191,760,000 101,750,000
. ‘ 4% T4%
2 Maharashia Slate Electicity Transmissien Compeny Limited 35,760,000 18,750,000
oY 26%)

¢} Terms & Rights attached Lo equily shares

ensutng Annuat Ganeral Meeting:

() Tha Companiy has enly ona dass of enquity sharas haviag a par vaiué of 1,10 ath, Each Holder of equiy shares Is enfilied ta ona vots per share. The
Company dactares and pay dhidend In Indien rupees. The dividend proposed ty the Board of Directors s subject 1o approval of tha Shareholders Intha

armounl, tny propartion to 1ha sharehoiding,

@)in the evenl of liguidaten, the equity sharcholders era clighla lo receiva the remalring assats of the Company aRer dislibution of aif preferential

i} The recensillatlon of ths numbsz af shares oulstanding and the amount of share ¢a

L2l Is st out belos

] Asat Asal . Agat As at
Panicutars 3stMareh, 2088 | | 31k March, 2012 || 315t Mareh, 2013} | B1st Mareh, 2012
Ho. of Shares No. of Shares T . T
Balante as althe beginnlng of the year 131,500,600 116,423,400 1,376,000,000 1,184,234.000
) Issued dudng the year . 21,076,600 . 216,766,000
Balance as attha end of the your 137,500,009 137,500,600 1,376,000,600 1,375.000.000




JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL §TATEMENTS

Asat As at
NOTE: 3 31st March, 20133 | 31st March, 2012
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 4 ks
Contingency Reserve
Balance as al lhe beglnning of the year 18,622,824 8,980,041
Add: Transterrad from Surgtus in stalement of Prefit and Loss 13,922,438 9,642,783
Balance as 4l the'end of the year 32,545,269 18,622,824
Surpluat .
Balanca as at the beginning of the year 346,082,387 47,036,865
Add: Profit{ (Loss) durtng the yeer {263,590 308,688,275
Profit avatlable for alfocationfapprapriation 345,818,367 365,725,140.
Transfesréd te Conlingéncy Resarve (refor nats 23 (iv)) 13,922,436 9,642,783
Balance as at the and of ths year 331,905,932 346,002,357
364,441,191 364,708,181




JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LINITED
HOTES FORMING PARY OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENYS

As at As at
NOTE: 4 3iat Mareh, 2013 | 3istAlarch, 2012
LONG TERM BORROWINGS \ A3
Secured Loans
Rupae Term Loans from Banks 3,378,229,284 3,880,160,000
3,378,229,284 3.660,160,000

Delalls of Security for Tarm Loans: )

(a} & firs) ranking medgage on ihe immovable assets of the Company both present and futurs,

(b} & first charge by veay of hypothecalion of midvaable asaels of the Company both prescat and futuro.

(c) a fvsl chargy on facdivablas and Iileradt In all the bank accounts Inciirding the Trust and Relention Accounts and Inlangible
assels of te Company, both présént and fulure, )
(0} a3signanl of all rights, 12 elo., I the Company's project decumentd, insuranca conlracis, latler of credil and any other form of
security held by the Company. ’

Tarms of Refiaymank: -
Y. 410 Crote’s Tamm Loan répayable In Structured Repayment in 38 Equal Quartery Instaimenl $tading from 30h June, 2011,
: As al Asat
NOTE: & 3{st March, 2013 3isi harch, 2012
[LONG TERM PROVISIONS T z
Provision for Employee Benellis
For Leava Enlillement . 499,822 183,469
For Gratuity ) 39,398 -
449,720 183,469
- As at As at
HOTE: § ) 3{st March, 2013 { 3fstXarch, 2012
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 4 Kd
3ecured Lodns '
‘Rupes Yerm Leany: . 7
Financlal Institilions 500,000,000 -
Other Loans & Adyances:
Working Capital Loah from Banks . 400,833,590 372,788,134
Working Caphal Demend Léan from Banks 100,090,040 -
1,000,893,5690 372,788,134

Datalls of Securlly for Warking Capital Loan: _ . ) )
{a} A first ranklng moelgage on the kmmavable assals of the Company sitvated in State of Maharashira both present and future.
(b} A‘lirst eharga by way 6f hypathecalion of moveabls assels of the Campany both piesent and lulure. )

{c] A fizs1 chacge by way of hypothacatian on recelvablas-and Infeest In all the bank accounts Inciuding the Trustand Retention
Accounts and intangidle assets of the Company, both present and fufuce,

(d) As¥ignnient of altrights, litle ele., i the Company's preject decuments, Insurgnce cantracls, leller of credit and any othar forrm of
security held by the Gompany. '

Dotalls of Securdty for Rupee Yarm Loam

. |ptedge of 67,375,000 number of shares of the company hekd by JSW Enetgy Limited & Sesond charge on Current assel of the

company
. ’ . ;ﬂ:’at Asal

NOTE: 7 3ist March, 2013 | 31st March 2092

TRADE PAYABLES T T
Trade Payables 5,067,337 43,511,979
| Refer note 23{xi} 1 6,087,337 43,611,979

. T Aat ol

HOTE: 8 . 34ak March, 2013} 395t Marchi, 2012

QOTHER CURRENT LIARILITIES T ¥
Cuarent maturities of lorg ferm borrowings | 364,760,000 301,760,000
Employas benbfil axpensd v 1,484,769 1,485,085
Slatitory Dues _ . . 14,853 107,830
Fayables (Captial qedde/Project) 871,641,120 187,080,940
-{Others 136,935 §,173,839
T60,954,677 151,607,194

. - As al As 8!

HOTEN -34st Mareh, 2013 | 31st March, 2082

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS . T 1
Provisions for Enployge Banefils 195,898 - 238,598
Others piovisions §,845 60,046,065

202,743 £0,204,6831 -
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JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 10 - CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS PRE-OPERATIVE ~ Asat As at -
EXPENDITURE DURING THE GONSTRUGTION PERIOD  31st Ma;ch. 2013 31st Mal%ch. 2012
Plant and Machinery {(Supply & Ereclion) . 88,952,827 2,678,061,407
Less; Capitalised during the yaar 88,879,014 2,678,061,407
A 73,813 .
PRE - OPERATIVE EXPENDITURE (PENDING ALLOCATION)
Balante al the baginning of the year : - 501,305,896
Engineering, Constiltancy and Project Management Charges - 21,573,101
Legal, Professional & Consultancy Charges - 624,667
Right of Way Expenses = 143,782,132
Overhead Line Diversion Expenses . - 8,137,666
Terminal Bay Constriclion Expenses - 127,061,688
Travelling & Conveyance _ - 2,455,301
Interest on Term Loans - 180,344,511
Manpower Cost _ - 7,534,188
= 992,819,150
Less: '
Interest Income from Fixed Deposit with bank - 2,832,061
Net gain-on sale of current investments - 6,604,214
Capitalised during the year - 983,382,875

Total {A+B} - 73,813 -




JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE: 11 Asat As at
: 31st March, 2043] 31st March, 2012
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES T T
Unsecured, considerad good -
Deposils towards Lease of Land from JSW Energy Limited (Ho!dmg Gompany) 6,000,000 -
Advance Tax and tax deducted at source (Net of Provision of ¥ 11,722,675; 4,325,236 2,982,057
Previous year ¥ 84,632, 604)
9,325,236 2,982,057
Asat Asat
NOTE: 12 318t Margh, 2013| 31at March, 2012
INVENTORIES z 3
Spares (including In transit ¥ Nil; Previous year ¥ 14,34 ;135) 51,837 {434,135
(Valued at cost and cedlified by the Managemant) 51,837 1,434,135
As at As at
NOTE: 13 J1st March, 2013{] 31st March, 2012
TRADE REGEIVABLES (Unsacured) i ki
Debts ovardue for a period exceedmg six monlhs
Considered good - -
Other.Debis
‘Considered good 299,971,089 -
298,971,089 -

. ) As at - Asab
NOTE: 14 . 31st Mareh, 2013} 31st March, 2012
CASH AND BANK BALANGES T e
Gash and Gash Equivalents.

Balance with Banks ’ 124,524 133,756
' 124,524 133,756
NOTE; 15 Agat As al
i 31st Mareh, 2013/{ 31st March, 2012
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES T T
Unsacured, considered good ]
Advances racaverable in cash or In kind or for value le ba received 632,500 2,5‘4.‘6017
Prepald Expenses - 569,010
Recoverable.from JSW Energy Limited (Holding Company) - 164,254
. . 632,590 877,865
NOTE: 16 As-at Asat
3ist March, 2013(| 315t March, 9012
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS i g

Amount Recaverable towards unbillad revenue (Pending approval of Tariff by
MERC)

1,155,437,908

1,119,689,448

1,156,437,995

1,118,6889,448




JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended For the year ended
NOTE: 17 Jtst March, 2013 31st March, 2012
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS g 3
Revenus From Transmission Opsralions 918,969,446 942,142,106
919,869,445 942,142,106
. For the year ended For the year ended
NOTE; 18 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
QTHER INCOME ¥ 4
Net Gain on sale of current Investmenits - 616,867
Interest Income 198,189 -
148,189 616,867

For the year ended

For the year ended

\‘)

. Mo,

NOTE; 19 318t March, 2013 Jist March, 2012
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE ¥ 3
Salaries, wages and bonus " 8,646,512 4,237,237
Conlitbution to Provident fund and other funds - 238,857 128,313
- 6,885,369 4,365,550
For the year ended For the year ended
NOTE: 20 3ist March, 2013 31st March, 2012
[FINANGE COSTS X ks
interest sxpenses o
Fixed loans 487,848,946 270,126,927
Working Capital Loan 93,633,080 3,708,175
Interest on Income Tax 852,242 <
Finance Gharges 3,616,586 33,236,662
565,850,854 307,068,664
For the year anded For the year ended
NOTE: 21 J1st March, 2043 3tst March, 2012
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES ke ¥
Depreciation 290,375,546 157,742,487
280,379,548 167,742 487
For the year ended | [ For the year ended
NOTE; 22 . ¥st March, 2013 st March, 2012
OTHER EXPENSES 7 T
Rent. 229,796 244,000
Rates & Taxes 652,460 1,497, 707
Repalr & Malptenance expenses- Machinery 21,849,520 33,447,348
Legal & Professlonal Expenses .2,089,580 3,572,744
Manpower Cost - 2,262,243
Traveling & Conveyance 2,629,004 1,846,000
Loss on asset writtan. off 4,592,715 .
Loss on.asset held for disposal 23,172,865 -
Advertisement Expenses 4,119,220 3,605,217
Electricity Expenses 16,540 22,350
Auditors Remuneration 395,507 308,568
Postage & Telephone Expenses . O A N 80,792 147,354
Licence & Application Filling Fees ’@\"\}”,._-h_;‘; ; 2,715,960 2,701,530
General Expenses &'{3’ o T 1,226,665 928,081

& A
A ™ 3,750,304

Ses




Note: 23

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

Y

The Company until F.¥.2011-12 had heen recognizing the transmisslon income based
on the Annual Revenus Requiferment {ARR) approved by Maharashlra Eleclricily
Regulatory: Gommission (MERC) and In case where ARR Is yel to be approved by
MERC, transmisslon Income s accounted based on pelition for approval of ARR fited
by the Gompany before MERC. The Company ‘has during the current financial year
changed its policy for revenue recognilion as stated in Accounling Policy in note 1 B(x)
of the financlal statemenls. Consequent fo the change in the atcounting policy, the
revenue from operations Is higher by 314,993,995 and the Net loss {after {ax) is lower
by ¥11,994,034 for the FY 2012-13. Fusthér the reserves and surplus and current
assels as at 31% March, 2013 is also higher by a sum of T11,994,034 and 14,993,095
respeclively.

(i) Exceplional ltem Includes reversal of excess provision for Terminal Bay maintenance
expenses for earlier years aggregaling to 130,773,251

(i) MERC has approved luing up agplication for FY 2010-11 & ARR for FY 201112 vide
order dated 16th May 2012, which has been given effect Ini the revenus recagnition
during the current year, detalls of which are as under :

a) Increase in revenue by ¥37,860,000 based on approval of Truing up for FY 2010-11.
b} Decrease in revenue by ?273 328,550 based on ARR approval for FY 1112,

{iv) The company has sel aside an amount of 13,922,435 (Previous year ¥9,642 783) as
'Contingenicy Reserve lo be used for the purpose of futurs losses, which may arise
from uninsured risks, or-as delermined by the board as per Clause 50 7.1 of MERC

- (Terms and Conditions of Tarif§ Regulaiions, 2005.

(v} Contingent LEabiEity & Commitment
Commitment
Eslimzated amount of cenlracts remafning o be executed on Capital Account and not
provided for (net of advances) 74,602, 014 (previcus year 76,985,709),

(vi) Deferred Tax Liabitity/(Asset) comprises of liming differende on account of:

' : ' . g

: Current Year Previeus Year
Unabsorbed Depreciation {4,07,71,970) {29,367,971)
_Timing Difference of depreciation . 34,511,180 “NIL

{vi) In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assels, Loans and Advances have a
yalue on realization In the ordinary course of businass; al least equal to the-amount at
which Ihey are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision for all known liabifities Is
adsquate and nol In excess of what Is fequirad,

{viiiy Reiuneration to Auditors (inclusive of servige tax): T
Particutars Current Year Previous Year
As Auditor 224,720 168,640
Fer Taxation Matlers 39,326 28,090
For Cerlification Sarvice 131,461 111, 958
Total 395,507




{i)  Earnings Per Share:

Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Profit After Tax ¥ {263,990) 308,688,275
Weighted Average Number of equity sharas 137,500,000 127,238,878
Nominal valua per sharg in<X 19,00 -10.00
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share in I (0.G0) 2.43

(9  Related Parly Disclosures, as required by Accounling Standard 18, “Related Parly
Disclosures”, prescribed by the Companles {Accounling Standards) Rules, 2008, are

glven below:

‘ (a) LIST OF RELATED PARTIES WHERE CONTROL. EXIST:

1. Parties wher_e control exlsts

JSW Energy Limited (JSWEL) — Helding Cotnpany

2. Other related parties (where transactions have taken place durlng the perlod)

Companles with s_isjnificant Influence:

Maharashtra State Eleslrcily Transmission Go. Ltd, {MSETCL)

() = RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties with whom the Company has entered into transactions during the period In the

ordinary course of business

b

Nature of _Transacuon Gurrent Year Previous Year
Issue of Equity Share Capital
JOWEL ) - 155,966,840
MSETCL - 54,769,160
:Advance against Share Capital .
JSWEL - 464,225,000
MSETCL - 72,892,980
Advance against Share Capital Refunded
JSWEL - 616,725,000
MSETCL - - 18,083,820
Transmission Seorvicss Provided
JSWEL 16,444,776 -
MSETCL 803,524,669 942,142,106
Operation and Maintenance Sarvices Receivad
MSETCL 2.464,105 24,948,770
-

Reversal of excess provision for Terminal Bay




inaintenance Services

MSETCL 30,773,251 -

Purchasse of Goods

JSWEL 374,000 -

Capital Services (Terminal Bay consfruction)

Received

MSETCL - 127,061,688

Reimbursement of Expanses (Paid)

JSWEL 15,920,605 18,821,032

MSETCL 21,000 18,000

Lease Deposit Pald for Land

JSWEL ' 5,000,000 -

Lease Rent Paid

JSWEL 893 -
(©) BALANCES AT YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2013

. S
Nature of Transaction Current Year Pravious Year

Equity Share Capital

JSWEL : 1,017,600.000 | 1,017,500,000
MSETCL 357,500,000 357,500,000
Trade Receivables '
JSWEL - 154,254
MSETCL 299,971,088 -
Amount Recoﬁorab‘la towards unbilled AreVe_n'_ua
{Pending approval of Tarltf hy MERG) .
MSETCL 1,155,336,871 | 1,119.680:448
Amount Payﬁble
MSETCL - (68,797.684) | (159,484,224)
JSWEL {893) -

Note: Related parly relationships have bean ldentified hy the management and réfled upon

by the Auditors.

(d}  The Company has not received any intimallon from supplier's regarding their siatus
under the Micro, Sriall and Medium Enterprises Davelopment Act, 2008 and hence

disclosure; If any relating to amounts unpaid fogether

required under said Acthave not been given,

withy Interest paid / payable as

(i}  Company Is engaged in the business of operating and maintalriing fransmlgsion lines
and relaled -operations, are primarliy In India. As the Company operates In a single
business and geographical segment the reporling requirements. for piimary and

secondary segment disclosure prescribed by Accounting Standard 17-Segment -

reporting have not been provided in these financial slatements.




(dty  Employses Benefils:
Defined bénefit plans — as per actuarial valuations as on 31" March, 2013
Datails of Graluily plan-are as follows:

i
Description Current Year Previous Year
1. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances
of obligation
a. Opening Balance 182,004 114,897
¢. Current Service Cosl 70,227 62 457
¢. Inlarest Cost ‘ 15,478 9,766
d. Actuarial {gain)floss 37,201 § (5,026)
e, Benefits paid - -
f, Closing Balance 3,08,000 182,094 |
Current Liabllity (within 12 monlhs) 3,639 14,573
Non-Current Liabilily . 3,014,361 167,521
2.Change.in Plan Assets
{Reconclliation of opening & closlng balances)
a. Opening Falr Value of plan assets - -
h. Actual Company Contribulions - -
¢. Expacled return on plan assels ] - -
. Actuarial Galn /(joss) - -
. Transfar from other company 1,09,661 -
f. Benefils pald _ - -
g. Closing Fair Value of plan assets 1,098,661 -
3. Reconclillation of fair value of assets and
obligations . ‘
a. Present value of obligation i 3,05,000 1,82,004
h. Fair value of plan assels 1,09,861 -
c. Balancs amount recognized as labllity in the 1,905,339
Balance sheet '
4, Expense recognized in the period _
a. Current service cost . 70,227 62,457
b. Interest cost 15,478 9,766
. Expectad relurn on plan assets ‘ .
d. Actuadat (gain)loss 37,204 (5,028)
g, Expense recognized 1,22,906 67,197
5. Assumptions
a. Discount rate (per annum) - 8.25% 8.50%
b. Estimaled rate of return on plan assets (pe 8.70% 0.00%
annum) :
c. Rate of escalation In salary (per annum) ) 6.00% 6.00%
{xdv) CIF Value of Import
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars ush e usDh %
Import {Capital 262,920 14,118,012 22,389 11,45,343
Goods) '

{xV) The year-end forelgn currency exposure that have nol been hedged by a derlvative
" Instrument or othenwise are glven below ‘

March 31,2013 iMarch 31,2012
Partlculars UsD 4 UsD i :
import (Capilial - - 22,389 11,45343 L.
Goods) d




{(xvi) Previous year's figures have been regrouped [ reclassified to conform to current year's .
presentation, K

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

e Wbk

Santosh Amberkar Navraj Singh . (
Director ’ Managing Director
' (
%/\w\\”—"w i ¢
-—--—""-'_‘——"J - +
Place: Mumbal Narendra Rahalkar ‘!!' ’ )
Date: 26" Aprll, 2013 Company Secretary Director ¢




1. QURESHI & ASSOCIATES_

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

6/9 Tardeo Air-Conditioned Market,
Tardeo, Mumbat 400 034,
Tel-Fax ; 23525114

E-mail : afes@mintnetn

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To - ‘
The Members of Jaigad Powertransco Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanyling financlal statements of Jalgad Powertransco Limited {*the
Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, Profit and Loss Statement
and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financlal Statements.

Management Is responsible for the preparation of these financlal statements that give a true and
fair view of the financlal positlon, financial performance and ¢ash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility Includes the design; implementation and
matntenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the fihancial
statements that glve a true and fair view and-are free from materlal misstatement, whether due’

to fraud or error, -
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibllity Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Indla. Those Standards require that we comply with the sthical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about whethar the financial statements are free
from materlal misstatement. '

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidénce about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment,. including the assessment of the risks of material - misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making thogce risk assessments, the auditor
conslders internal control relevant to the Company’s prepalation and fair presentation of the
financlal statsments in order to design audit procedures ‘that are appropriate In the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policles used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. -

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufﬁ,cielnt and appropriate to provide a
basls for our audit opinion.
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LQpinien

In our oplnion and to the best of our information and accordlng to the explanations glven to us,
the financlal statements give the Information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and falr view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 Maich,

2014;

(b)in the case of Profit and Loss Statement, of the loss of the Company for the year then

ended on that date; and

{c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash fiows for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i.As

required by the Companies (Auditor's. Report) Order, 2003 ("the Order"), as amended,

issued by the Central Government of India In terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters. specified In paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the Order.

2. As requifed by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

¢)

d)

e)

we have obtalned all the Informatlon and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and bellef were necessary for the purpose of our audit; .

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those hooks; :

the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and Cash_Flow Statement dealt with by this

report are in agreement with the books of account; . - ..

In our oplnion, the Balance Shéét, Profit and Loss étafément and Cash Flow _State'ment
comply with the accounting standards referred to In subsection (3C) of section 211 of the
Companles Act, 1956; and :

on the basls of written representations recelved from the directors as on 31% March,
2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on 31% March, 2014, from being appointed as a director In terms of clause (g) of sub-
section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956. .

For I. Qureshi & Associates

Chartered Accothtants
. Qurgshi) ﬁ‘:"“‘ ,3’,55
Proprietor /4‘3/’”\{41\
(Y :

{(Membership No.036915) N
FRN: 121463W . (:-4 M. No, \

*| 036015

Place: Mumbal \\n Mixpay // oy
: AN

Datep{[} 0'1/70}[1 ' O /\»@&5/

S feoott”




— T ANNEXURE“REFERRED TOIN” FARAGRAPH “REPORT ON OTHER LECAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF JAIGAD
POWERTRANSCO ~ LIMITED (‘THE COMPANY’) TOR THE YEAR ENDED
31T MARCH, 2014,

On the basls of such checks as were considered appropriate and according to the Information and
explanations given to us durlng the course of audit, we state that:

1. a) The Company has malntained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative detalls and situation of fixed assets,

b) The assets have been physically verified by the management during the year under
review. The frequency of veriffcation is considered reasonable, having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets. No materlal discrepancies were noticed on such
verlftcation, .

¢) Mo substantial part of the fixed assets has been disposed off during the vear,

( 2. (&) The inventory has been phyéically verified by the manadement at the reasonabie Intervals
. during the year, .

- {b) The procedures of physical verification of the Inventories followed by the management are
i reasonable and adequate In relation to the size of the Company and the nature of Its
business.
(¢} On the basis of examinations of the record of the inventory, we are of the oplnion that the
Company Is malntaining proper records of inventoty, The discrepancies noticed on physical
vetification between the physical stocks and book records were not material, '

3. (a) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or.'unsecured, to companles, firms or
other parties covered In the register maintalned under Section 301 of the Act,

(b) The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unéeg:ured, from companles, firms or
other parties covered In-the register maintained under Sectlon 301 of the Act,

€ 4. In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations glven to us, there are
adequate internal control systems commensurate with the slze of the Company and the
nature of ts business for the purchase of fixed assets and revenue from transmission
services. Further, on the basls of our examination of the books of accounts and according

{ to the Information and explanations given to us, we have not come across nor have we
been Informed of any instance of major weaknesses In the aforesald Internal control
system,

5 According to the information and explanations glven to us, there are no contracts or
arrangements referred to In Section 301 of the Act durlng the year that needed to be
entered In the register maintalned under that Section.

6. No deposits withlh the meaning of Section 58A and éectlon 58AA of the Act and rules
framed there under have been accepted by the Company. . ,
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7. In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size of
the Company and nature of Its business, :
8. The Central Government has prescribed malntenance of cost records under section

209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of the power transmisslon activity of the
Company. We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records of the Company in this
connection and are of the opinion, that prima facle, the prescribed accounts and records
have been made and malntained. We have not, however, carried out a detaled
exarminatlon of the same,

9. (a) According to the books of account and records as produced and examined by us in

accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices In India, In our opiion, the
Company Is regular in deposlting undisputed statutory dues in respect of Provident Fund,

Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees state Insurance, Income Tax, Weafth

Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Custorns Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other statutory dues
applicable to the Company with appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payabie In respect of the aforesaid
statutory dues were outstanding as at the {ast day of the financlal year for a perlod of
more than six months from the date they became payable. :

{b) The disputed stat'utory dues aggfegatlng Rs. .64,270/-that have not been deposited on

10.

11,

12,

13,

14,

15,

account of disputed matters pending before appropriate authorities are as under:

Sr. | Name of the|Nature of the Amount(Rs.) | Period . to [ Forum where
No. | Statue dues .1 which  the | dispute is
: : : amount . | pending.
‘ : . ‘ relates. 4
i Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 64,270/~ 1 2010-11 - | Commissioner
1961 : . of Income Tax
‘ - - (Appeals)
Total : 64,270/~ - .- .

The Company has no accumulated losses as at 31% March, 2014 and It has not incurred

any cash losses In the financlal year ended on that date or in the Immediately preceding
financial year, - - Co .

Accordlng to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted
In repayment of dues to the financial institutions or banks or debenture holders,

The company has not granted any loans and advances en the bas!é of securities by way of
pledge of shares, debenturas and other securities, Accoridingly, clause (xii) of paragraph 4
of the Order Is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society to which the
pravisions of speclal statute relating to chit fund are appllcable, accordingly clause (xiil) of
paragraph 4 of the Order Is not applicabie. .

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a dealer or trader in shares, securitles, debentures and other investments.,

Accotrding to the information and explanations given to.us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.




16,

17,

18.
19.

20,
21,

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, term loans
avalled by the Company were, prima facie, applied by the Company during the year for the

purposes for which the loans were obtained, other than temporary deployment pending
appHcation.

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on overall examination of
the cash flow statements and balance sheet of the Company, we are of the opinlon that

there are no funds ralsed on short term basis which have been used for long term
investinent, i . .

- During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to the

parties and companies covered In the register malntalned under Section 301 of the Act,

The Company has not issued any debentures and accordingly clause (xix) of paragraph 4
of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any mongy by public ssue durlng the year,

During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the company
carrled out In accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices In India and
according to the information and- explanations. glven to us, we have nelther come across-

any Instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have
we been Informed of such case by the management.

For I. Quresh_l & Associates
hartergd Accduntants

C

(I.Qua ishl) -
Proprietor

(Membership No.036915).

FRN :1121463W

Place!

Date: @

Mumbai

f?» nM[rwlL\




[ ~ JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED

==BALANCE-SHEETAS-AT-31STMARCH..2014.......

As at As al
Particilars Note Fst March, 2014 J1st March, 2013
¥ T
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds:
(a) Share capltal 2 1,375,000,000 1,375,000,000
{b} Resarves and surplus 3 §60,497,234 364,441,191
4,835,497,234 1,739,441,191
(2) Non-current llabilltles: ‘
(a} Long-term borrowings 4 3,076,640,000 3,378,229,284
(b) Deferred tax llabllities (net) 81,093,411 -
(¢} Long-lerm provisions 5 75,962 449,720
3,167,809,373 3,378,679,004
{3} Current Llabifitles: ‘ '
(a) Short-term borrowings 6 369,813,046 1,000,883,590
(b} Trade payabies 7 3,649,141 6,067,337
(¢) Other current liabililles 8 386,766,349 390,964,677
(d) Short term Provisions 9 8,108,731 202,743
768,337,167 1,398,118,347
TOTAL §,861,643,774 .6,616,238,542
Il ASSETS
{1) Non-current assoets:
() Fixed Asssels
{0 Tanglble assels 10 4,751,164,610 5,028,750,678
(i Assels Held for Disposal 10 ‘ - 156,609,980
(Hiy Capital work-In progress 10 - 73,813
(b} Long-term loans and advances H 5,210,000 9,325,236
{c) Deferred tax assets (nel) 6,260,790
4,756,374,610 5,060,020,507
{2) Current assets: ’
(a) Inventoriss 12 564,183 §1,837
(b) Trade receivables 13 917,124,614 299,971,089
{¢) Cash and bank balances 14 125,787 124,624
{d) Short-term loans and advances 15 495,371 © 632,590
{e) Other current assets 16 186,969,209 4,165,437,995
1,105,269,184 1,456,218,035
TOTAL 5,861,643,774 6,616,238,542
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
NOTES FOR INTEGRAL PART OF ACCOUNTS {21023

As per our attached report of even dale
Forl, Qureshi & Assoclafes
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of tho Board of Directors

¢

I Qureshi %& Santosh Amberkar Navral Singh
Propriaior ¥ Director Managing Director

Narendra Rahalkar
Company Secretary

Pramod Menon
T Director




JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2014

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note _ 34st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
E§ kd
| Revenue from operations {refer note 23 {)) i7 1,210,562,005 019,069,445
Il Otherincome 18 198,213 198,189
Il Total Revenus (I+11) 1,210,760,218 920,167,634
IV Expenses!
Employee beneflil expenses 18 8,172,964 6,886,369
Finance costs 20 ’ 505,091,858 555,860,864
Depreclation and amortisation 29 294,134,597 290,379,546
Other expenses 22 50,842,216 63,750,304
Total Expenses 858,238,635 916,866,073
V ' Profit before Exceptional ltem and tax (H1-1V) 352,521,583 3,301,561
VI Exceptional ltem (refer note 23 (ii)) . (31,264,305)
ViI Profit before tax {V-VI) 352,521,683 34,585,866
Vil Tax Expenses:
Current tax 69,111,338 11,722,675
Deferred tax 87,354,201 23,107,481 |
166,465,540 34,829,856
1X_ Profit/ (Loss) for the year (VII - Vill}) 196,056,043 (283,990
X Earnings per share (3)
Basic ‘ 1.43 {0.002)
Diluted 1.43 (0.002)
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES 1
NOTES FOR INTEGRAL PART OF ACCOUNTS 21023

As per our altached report of even date
For |. Qureshl & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Proprigtor

Place: Mumbal \@;!»...H..._\\:b
Dale: 28-Apr-14 e AceoBlz

‘Narendra Rahalkar ; Pra

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N Adh

P
Santosh Amberkar Navra] Singh
Director Managing Director

d Menon
Company Secretary rector

P eAE




JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED

CASH FLLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARGH, 2014

Year ended
31t March, 2013

Yoar onded
3fatMarch, 2014

A, GASH FLOW FROM OPERATING AGTIVITIES

Net Profit bafore tax

Adjustment for

Deprectation

Loss on asset wiitlen off

Interest and Finance Expenditure

Opaerating Profit before working capltal changes
Adjustment for

Trada & othsr receivables

Trade Payables

Inventorles

Tax Patd

NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED N} OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

Fixad Assets, CWIP & pre-operative expenses (net of projact creditors)
Loans and advancas
NET CASH FLOW FROM/ (USED N} INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Borrowings {Net}
Inlarast and Finance charges pald

NET CASH FLOW FROM/ (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE / (DERREASE) [N CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS {A+B+C)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANCES

352,621,683 34,565,866
294,131,697 290,379,646
29,066,471 27,766,280
505,091,868 556,850,854
1,180,801,508 908,564,546
351,318,136 (336,719,636)
(7,216,650) (97,260,311
(502,346) 1,382,298
(57,069,481 {16,047,911)
1,467,341,188 460,975,266
(51,080,628) (238,891,671)
4,249,681 7,652,567

__(46,831,048)

{231,239,104)

{932,658,929)

326,164,740

(487,849,94) (555,850,854)
(1,420,508,877) (270,686,114)
1,283 9,232)

124,624 133,766
126,787 124,824

Notes :

1. The above cash flow statement has heen prepared by using the Indlrest method as por Accountlng Standard 3.
2. Previous year's figures have heen regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary fo confirm to surrent yaar classiflcation.

i. Qures

Date:

Propriator

Place: Murnbai

Ag per our altached report of even dale
For l. QGureshi & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

28-Apr-14

For and on hehalf of tho Board of Diroctors

Y
P /w%
Santosh Amberkar Navra] Singh
Diractor Managing Director

Pramod Menon
Direclor

NESE

Narendra Rahalkar
Company Secretary
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JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315" MARCH, 2014 :

NOTE 1:

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Background

Jalgad Power Transco Limiled {the Company), which is the joint venlure of JSW Energy
Limited and Maharashtra State Electiicily Transmisslon Company Limited with 74% and 26%
share holding respectively has been set up to construct, operate and maintain 54.739 Kilo
meters of one Jalgad-New Koyna 400 KV double circuit (Quad) transmisslon line and 110
Kilo meters of one Jaigad-karad 400 KV double circuit (Quad) transmisston line.

The construction of 54.738 Kilo meters Jaigad-New ~New Koyna &110 Kilo meters of Jalgad-
karad 400 KV double circuit (Quad) transmission line has been completed and has been
declared for commercial operations with effect from 7% July, 2010 & 02" December 2011
respectively.

B. Signiflcant Accounting Pollcies:

.

(i

BASIS OF PREPERATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMEMENTS

The financlal statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, on accounting
principtes of a going concern and as per applicable accounting standards. The Company
follows rmercantlle system of accounling and recognizes Income and expenditure on accrual
basls except those with significant uncertainties.

The preparalion of financial statements in conformily with gensrally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assels and liabilities and the disclosures of conlingent liabilities on
the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the
reporiing period. Actual results could differ from these estimates and differences between
actual results and estimates are recognized In the periods In which the results are
known/materialize. ’

FIXED ASSETS:

Tangible Assels ‘

Fixed Assels are slated at thelr cost of acquisition- or construclion less accumulated
depreciation and Impairment losses. Cost compiises of all costs incurred lo bring the assels
to thelr location and working condition up to the date the assels are put to use.

In case of commissioned assets, work against depositsiworks contracts where final
seltlament of bills with contraclors is yet lo be effected; capitalization is done on provisional
basis subject to necessary adjustments In the year of final settlements.

Transmission system assets are consldered “put to use”, for the purpose of capltalization,
after test charging/ successful commissioning of the system/ assets and on completion of
stabilization perlod wherever technically required.

Material ltems retired from acllve use and held for disposal are stated at the lower of thelr net
book value and net realizable value and shown separately in the financlal statements.

The cost of an addiilon or extension to an exisling asset which is of a capital nature and which
bgcomes an integral part of the existing asset is usually added to its gross ook value. Any
addition or extension, which has a separate Idenlily and is capable of being used after the
xisting asset is disposed of, Is accounted for separalely. ‘




(i)

W

Intanglble Assels

Anitem is recognized as an intangible asset if il meets the definilion of an intangible asse!, it
is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company and the cost of lhe asset
can be reliably measurad,

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS AND PRE OPERATIVE EXPENDITURE DURING
CONSTRUGTION PERIOD (CWIP) :

All costs related direclly to the construction of an asset and afl indirect expenses which are
Incidental and related to the construction of assetsis shown as CWIP till capitalization.

Interest during construction (net) and all Indirect expenses which are incidental and related to
tha construction of fixed assets are identified and apporlioned on an approprlate basis to the
cost of the related assets capltaflzed, Balancs, If any, left after such capitalizafion s kept as a
separate item under the CWIP Scheduls,

Claims for price Qan'alion! exchange rate variation {he amount whereof is ascertainable as per
the tamns of the contract are accounted for on accrual basts,

DEPRECIATION:

Depreciation on assets is providsd, pro-rata for the period of use, by the Stralght Line Method
(SLM) at the SLM rates prescribed In Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1958 (Act). For the
purpose of determining the appropriate depreciation rale to be applied to plant and
machinery, conlinuous process plant and machinery has besn identified on the basis of
technical assessment mada by the company. .

Leasehold land Is amortized over the period of the lease.

The Company capitalizes softwars where it Is reasonably estimated that the software has an
enduring useful life. Software is depreciated over an gstimated useful life of 3 to 5 years,

When the historical cost of an asset has undergoes a change due lo price adjustment,

exchange fluctualion or simifar factors the depreclation on the revised unamortised
depreciable amount Is provided prospectively over the residual usaful life of the asset.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

- In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 on “Impairment of Assets” prescribed by the
- Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, whers there s an Indication of impalment

(vi)

of the Company's assets relating to cash generating units, the carrying amount of such assets
are reviewed al each balance shest dale to delermine whether there is an Impalrment, The
recoverable amount of such assets is estimated as the higher of its net sslfing price and its
valus In use. An Impaiment loss is recognized in the profit and loss account whenaver
carrylng amount of such assets exceads the recoverable amount,

BORROWING COST:

Borrowlng Costs directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of a qualifying asset
are capilalized as parl of cost of such asset upto the dale when such asset Is ready for its
intended use,

The borrowing costs are capitalised or chargsd to revenus, based on whether the asset is
under construction or in opsration.




{vii) INVENTORIES:

Inventories of stores and spares are valued al cost, net of provision for diminution in value..
Cost is detenmined on the weighted average basis for valuation,

(viii) FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSAGTION:

(ix)

Foreign Currency lransactions are hitially recorded at the exchange rates prevailing onthe
date of the transaction. Forelgn -Currency assets and liabllitles (monelary items) are reported
at the exchange rate prevalling on the balance sheet date, '

All.exchange differences arislng on reporting of short term foreign currency monetary items at
rates different from those at which they were inilially recorded are recognized In the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

In respect of foreign ekchange differences arising on revaluation or seillement of long term
foreign currancy monetary items, the Company has availed the oplin avallable in the
Companies (Accounting Standard) (Second Amendment) Rules 2011, wherein;

a) Forelgn exchangs differences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost
of depreclable asset and lhe charge of depreciation is accordingly Increase freduced.

b) fn other cases, forelgn exchange differences are accumulated in "Foreign Currency
- Monstary ltem Translation difference account” and amortized over the balance perlad
of such fong term assets / llabilities.

Non-monetary items such as invesimenls are carried at historical cost using the exchange
rates on the date of the transaction. :

Forward contracts other than those enterad Into to hedge foreign currency risk on unexecuted
firm commitments or of highly probable forecast transactions are treated as forelgn currency
transactions and accounted accordingly. Exchange differences arising on such contracts are
recognized in the period In which they arise and the premlum paid Is accounted as expense
over the period of the contract. T

All other exchange differences are dealt with In the profit and loss statement

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS -

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund and Family pension Scheme are defined
contribution schemes and the contributions are charged to the profit and loss statement of the
year when the contributions to the.respective funds are due. There are no other obligations
othar than the contribulion payable to the respective trusts.

Stock Bagsed Compensatlon -~ The compensation cost of stock options granted to employeses
Is calculated using the Intrinsic value method of the stock options. The compensation expanse
is amortized uniformly over the vesting period of the option in accordance with the Guldance
note on Share based payments Issued by the Institute of Chartared Accountant of Indfa.

Employee benefits under defined benefit piaris. such as Gratuily and Compensated absences
are provided for on the basls of the actuariaf valuation made at the end of each financial year.

Acluarial gains/ losses are Immediately taken to profit and loss statement and are not
deferred. :

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Transmission Income Is accounted for on accrual basis for the period of operalion of the

\ransmisslon line computed based on the approved Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) or
where the ARR is not approved , on the basis of the tariff order.




Where neither the ARR nor the lariff order are approved, transinission income is accotnted
as per Maharashira Eleclricily Regulatory Commission (Multi Year Tariff) Regulalions
201 1{MERC Regulations)whers under, transmission income is computed by faking the total
costs, contingency provision and Return on Equity (ROE) @ 15.56% on post-tax basis and
after grossing up with the applicable income taxes for the purpose of revenue.

Any difference belween the lotal annual revenue recognised as aforesaid and the annual
revenue as approved by MERC in respect of ARR/Truing up Pefition filed, is adjusted/
recognised during the accounting period in which approval of the ARR/Truing Up Petltion , as
the case may be, is received from MERC.

(xi) INVESTMENTS

Long term Invesiments are stated at cost. In case, there is a dacline other than temporary in
the value of any Investimants, a provision for the same is made, Current Invesiments are
valued at lower of cost or falr value,

(xHi) TAXES ON INCOME

Income tax expenses comprise current tax {i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the Income tax law) and deferred tax charges or credit {reflecling the tax
offects of timing differences between accounting Income and taxable incoms of the year).

The deferrad tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabililies or assets are
recognized using the tax rales that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
halance shest date. ‘

Defetred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there Is reasonable certalnty that the
asgsets can be realized in future, However where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward loss under taxation laws, deferrad tax assels are recognized only if there Is a virlual
certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assats are reviewed al each balance
shest date and wrltten down or wrilten up to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virtually
certain as the case may be to be realized,

Tax credit is recognized in respect of Minimum Alternate Tdx {MAT) pald In terms of Section
115JAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 based on convincing evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax within the statutory time frame and the same Is revlewed at each
halance sheet date,

(xili) EARNINGS PER SHARE:

The Company reporls basic and diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accordance with
Accounting Standard 20 on “Earnings per share”. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net
profit or loss for the year by the welghted average number of eqully shares ouistanding during
the year. Diluted EPS iIs computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the
welghted average number of equlty shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the results are anil-dilutive.

{xiv) CASH FLOW STATEMENT

‘The Cash flow Statement Is prepared by the "indirect method" set out In Accounling Standard
3 on “Cash Flow Staterents® and presents the cash flows by operating, Inveslting and
financing activilies of the Company,

Cash and Cash squivalents presented In the Cash Flow Statement consist of cash on hand
and demand deposits wilh banks. .. '




(xv) PROVISIONS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Provisions are recognized for liabllities that can be measured only by using a substanttal
degrea of estimation, if;

a) The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.
b) A probable outflow of resolirces is expected to sellle the obligatlon and
¢) The amount of the obligation can be reliably gstimated.

Where some or all the expenditure required to seftle a provision is expected to be refmbursed
by another parly, such reimbursement is recognized to the extent of provision or contingent
liability as the case may be, only when it Is virlually certaln that the relmbursement will be
recelved.

Contingent liability is disclosed In the case of

a) A present obligation arlsing from a past event, when it is not probable that outflow of
resources will be required to setile the obligation,

b) A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow or resources is remote.




JAIGAD POWERTRANSGCO LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As al
HOTE: 2 3tat March, 2014 ] 31sl March, 2013
SHARE CAFPITAL 4 7
Aulhoilseds
160,060,000 Equity Shares of .10 each . 1,£60,000,000 1,500,000,000
{Previous year 150,600,000 equity sharas of ¥. 10 each)
Issued, subserlbed and pald-up:
137,600,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 1,375,000,000 1,375,000,000
{Previous year 137,600,000 eqully shares of ¥, 10 aach)
1,376,000,000 1‘3?5.00&%
As at As al
Detalls of sharcholding 31st March, 2044 || 345t March_ 2013
a} Delails of sharsholding by Holdlng, Subsidiary or Assaciate Company Ho. of Shares No. of Shares
1 JSW Energy Limiled (Holding Company) 101,769,000 101,750,660
b) Datalls of shareholding more than 5%
1 JSW Enargy Limited {Holding Company) 101,750,000 101,750,000
4% 4%
2 Maharashira State Efecliclty Transmisslon Company Limiled 35,760,000 35,750,000
26% 26%

¢} Terms & Rlighls aifached lo equily shares

ensulng Annual General Meeling.

(i) Tha Company has only one class of aquity shares having a par value of 2.0 each. Each holdes of equily shares Is enlited {0 ore vele per share. The
Gompany declares and pay dividend In Indlan nupees. Tha dividend proposed by the Board of Direclors Is subject to approval of the Skarsholders i the

In proportion to the sharshelding,

{IF} In the event of liquidation, tha equity shareholders are sligitio 1o recelvo ho remalaing assels of the Company alter distabutien of i prelerential amount,

d} The reconciliatlon of the number of shares culstanding and the amount of share cag

al Is 3ot out below;

: Ag at _ Asal Asat Asal
Partleulars 343t Marah, 2014 | { 315t March, 2043 | | 31t March, 2044 | | 315t Mareh, 2012
. Ho. of Shares No, of Shares ¥ T
iBatanco a2 at the beginning of the year 437,500,000 137,500,000 1,378,000,00¢ 1,3756,600,000
1) Issued during the year . . - .
Balance as at tho end of the year 137,500,000 137,500,060 1,376,000,000 1,375,000,000
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JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED
_ NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Asal As el
NOTE: 3 31st March, 2014 | | 31sl March, 2013
RESERVES AND SURPLUS ¥ ke
Contingency Resarve
Balance as at tha beginning of the yaar 32,645,259 18,622,824
Add: Transferred from Surphis in slalement of Profid and Loss 13,922,435 13,922,435
Balance as at the end of the yaar 48,467,694 32,545,259
Surplus In tha statament of Profit and Loss: -
Balance as at the beginning of the year 331,695,932 346,082,357
Add: Profit f {Loss} dudng the yoar 456,056,043 (263,990}
Profit avallable for aliocatlonfappropriation 627,961,975 245,818,367
Transfarred to Conlingency Resarve {tefer note 23 (il}) 13,922,435 13,922,435
Balance as al the end of the year 514,029,540 331,695,932

560,497,234 364,441,191




JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED
HOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMBENTS

j— N P - e Asat I Asal
ROTE: 4 34si Mlareh, 2044 3151 Mar, 2013
LONG TERNM BORROWINGS I L4
Securad loans
Rupes Term Loanst
Banks 3,076,640,000 3,376,229.284
3,075,840,000 3,378,220,284

VR e

P .
Fy NSO

Delaits of Security for Term Loans:

Intangibla assels of tha Company, both present and future,

olher form of security held by the Comoany.

{a) a firs ranking mortgage ¢n the Immovabla assels of the Company both presentand futute.
{b) a firsl chage by vaay of hypothecation of moveable assels of the Company both preseat and fulyte.
(¢) a firsteharge en teceivablns and interest In all the bank accounts Includlag the Teust and Relention Accounts and

(d) assignment of all rights, tile elo., fnthe Compsny's project documents, nsuranca contracts, leter of credit and any

Teims of Repaymenit 3410 Creras Term Loan repayable In 38 Stuctured Quartedy Instalment commancing from

I@s: &

{af March, 20
T

30/Q8/2011
As at As al
Pariod of Ropayment 315t March, 2044 315t Mar, 2013
2-3 Years 803,520,000 §03,349,284
4-5 Yeara £03,620,000 503,520,000
6-8 Years 1,869,600,000 2,171,360,000
Asal As at

st Mar, 2013
3

LONG TERH PROVISIONS
Provislon for Employee Banafils

For Leave Entifemant 76,962 409,922
For Gratulty . - 39,898
75,962 449,720
As at As at
HOTE; § 3fat March, 2014 318t Mar, 2013
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS L4
Secured Loans
Rupas Tarm Loans:
Financlal Instilutions - 500,000,000
Banks 269,000,000 100,000,000
Other Loans & Advanoss:
Weosking Capital Loan from Banks 119,813,948 400,893,590
169,813,948 1,000,883,59Q

Detalls of Secuiity for Werking Caplial Lean;

and futurs.

other form of securily held by tha Company.

Detalls of Sacurity for Rupee Tarm Loan from hank:

(a) Afirst ranking mertgags on tha Immovabia assets of the Company sflualed in Stale of Maharashira both pmseﬁl

(b) Afirst charge by way of hypothecation of moveatle assels of the Company both present and future,

(c) Afirst charge by way of hypothecation on recelvables and Interast In all the bank accounts including the Trust and
Ralenlon Accounts and Intangibls assets of tha Compaay, both present and future,
(d) Asslgnmant of el fights, tla elc., In the Campany’s project documents, lsuranea conlracts, lattar of ¢radit and any

Pladge of 87,376,000 number ¢f shares of the company held by JSW Energy Limited & Second charge on Current

assals of the company .
T Asal Asal
NOTE: 7 : Jist Mareh, 2014 315t Mar, 2013
TRADE PAYABLES v
Trade Payables 3,649,141 6,087 337
[ Refar nots 23(x} ] 3,649,141 5,087,337
As at Asat
NOTE: 8 31st Mareh, 2044 F|  31st8far, 2013
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES T 4
Current maliitios of long term botrowings 301,760,000 301,760,000
Employea bensfit expense 1,294,468 1,526,235
Slalutory Dues 90,263 133,684
Interest acerued but not dus on barrowings 17,241,909 .
Payable (Capltal goodsiProject) 66,378,698 87,541,120
Others 24 3.657
326,166,349 390,284,877
Asat’ Asatl
NOTH:S 31al March, 2014 315t Mar, 2013
SHORT TERK PROVISIONS L4 L3
Previslons fer Emplayes Benefils 382,089 195,898
Provislons for Taxes
(Metof advance tax & tds ¢ 6,13,84,697 7,726,842
Previous year X NI} ’
Othars provisions . 6,845
eI 8,108,741 305,743
AR
?5‘
O
O
Loy
Q
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~ JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 10 « GAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS PRE-QPERATIVE As at As at
EXPENDITURE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD 3ist March, 2014 | 3ist March, 2013
(PENDING ALLOCATION) g i

Balancs at the beginning of the year 73,813 -
Plant and Machinery (Supply & Erection) 29,654,607 88,952,827
Less: Capltalised during the year : 29,728,420 88,879,014
Balance at the Closing of the year Total - 73,813




JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

2 As at As at
NOTE: 11 31sf March, 2014 | | 31st March, 2013
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES g ¥
Unsocured, constdered good .
Deposits towards Lease of Land from JSW Energy Ltd 6,000,000 5,000,000
Advance tax and TDS {Net of Provision of ¥ NH, previous year of 3 - 4,325,236
11,722,675}

Sacurity Deposit 210,000 -
5,210,000 9,325,236
. As at As at
NOTE: 12 315t March, 2014 | | 31st March, 2013
INVENTORIES i T
Spares 564,183 61,837
(valued at cost and cerlified by the Management) 554,183 51,837
As at As at
NOTE: 13 31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
TRADE REGEIVABLES (Unsecured) X k4
Dabts overdus for a period exceading six months
" Consldered good - "
Olher Debls )
Constdered good 917,124,614 299,071,089
917,124,614 299,071,089
, Asat As al
MOTE: 14 31st March, 2014 | | 31st Mareh, 2013
CASH AND BANK BALANCES g 2.
Cash and Cash Equivalents.
Balance with Banks 426,787 124,624
126,787 124,624
Asat As at

NQTE; 16

31st March, 2013 ‘

31st March, 2014
R

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES g
Unsocured, considerad good
Advances recoverable in cash or inkind or for valua to be received 235,083 632,590
Prepald Expenses 260,288 -
’ 485,371 632,560
. - Asat As at
NOTE: 18 31st March, 2014 | | 3stMarch, 2013
- [OTHER CURRENT ASSETS T 3
Amount Recoverable towards unbilled revenue (pending approval of 186,986,335 1,166,437,995
Taritf by MERC) {refar note 23 (1))
Balance In Gratuity Fund 2,874

186,969,209

1,165,437,996




e JAIGAD-POWER TRANS CO-LIMITED == omn-

HOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

For tha year endad For the yaar ended
NOTE: 17 J1st Mareh, 2014 318t March, 2013
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 1 k4
Revanua From Transmission Operalions 1,210,582,005 919,989,445
1,210.582,005 9125969!445
For the year endad For the yoar ended
NOTE; 18 31st March, 2014 Jisl March, 2013
OTHER INCOME T T
Inlerest lncome - 198,189
Reversal of provision for Gratuily 198,213 -
198,213 198,189
For the year ended For tha year ended
NOTE: 19 31st March, 2044 31st March, 2013
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE L3 4
Salaries,wages and bonus 7,800,693 5,646,612
Contribution to Provident fund and other funds 272,271 238,857
8,172,964 6,685,369
: ! For the year ended For the year ended
NOTE: 20 315t March, 2014 31st March, 2013
FINANCE COSTS 4 T
Interest expenses
Fixed loans 405,385,821 457,848,946
Working Capital Loan 96,424,718 93,633,080
Intarest on Incoma Tax 372,787 062,242
Finance Charges 3,968,636 | 3,616,586
§05,001,858 565,860,854
For the year ended For the year ended
NOTE; 29 315t March, 2014 31st March, 2013
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES 3 ¥ ‘
Dapreciallon 204,131,897 290,379,546
) 294,131,597 290,379,546
For the year ended For the year ended
NOTE: 22 31st March, 2014 31st March, 2043
OTHER EXPENSES L4 T
Rent 298,610 229,786
Rates & Taxes 17,308 652,460
Repalr & Malntenance expenses- Machinery 11,823,666 21,849,520
Legal & Professlonal Expenses 1,675,769 2,069,560
Traveiing & Conveyance 4,208,681 2,629,004
Loss on asset wrltten off 29,066,474 4,692,715
l.oss on asset held for disposal - 23,172,565
Advertisament Expenses 2,346,854 4,119,220
Electricity Expensas 22,770 16,640
Insurance Expenses 290,034 -
Auditors Remuneration 462,811 305,507
Postage & Telaphone Expenses 61,313 80,792
Licence & Applicatlon Filllng Fees 1,219,098 2,715,960
General Expensas 1,396,433 1,226,665
50,842,218 83,760,304




Note; 23
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

() MERC has approved luing up appiication for FY 2011-12 & Annual Revenue
Requirement (ARR) for FY 2012-13 vide orders dated 13" May,2013 and 16th August
2013 respectively, which has been given effect in the revenue recognition during the

current year, detalls of wiich are as under:

a) Increase In revenue by ¥ 187,300,000 based on approval of Truing up for FY2011-12,
b) Dacrease In revenue by T 26,837,995 based on ARR approval for FY 2012-13.

(i) Exceptional items Includes reversal of excess provision for temminal bay maintenanc

expenses for earlier years aggregating to TNl (Previous year X 30,773,251/

(itt) The company has sat aside an amount of T 13,822,435 (Previous year X 13,922,435) as
‘Contingency Reserve' to be used for the purpose of fulure losses, which may arlse from
uninsured risks, or as determined by the board as per Clause 50.7.1 of MERC (Terms

and Conditions of Tarlff) Regulations, 2008.
{iv) Contingent Liability & Commitment

Commitment

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capltal Account and not
provided for (net of advances) ¥ Nil (previous year 4,602,014).

(v) Deferced Tax Liability/(Asset) comprises of timing difference on account of: X

Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Unabsorbed Depreciation {40,165,675) {40,771,970)
Timing Difference of depreciation 121,249,088 34,511,180
Total - - 81,093,411 (8,260,790)

{vl) In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value
on realization in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which
lhey are stated In the Balance Sheet. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate

and not In excess of what Is required.

{vlly Remuneration to Auditors (inclusive of service lax): 3
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As Auditor 280,800 224,720
For Taxatlon Malters 50,662 39,328
.For Certification Service 121,349 131,461
Total 452,811 395,607
(vily  Earnings Per Share:
Partlculars - Gurrent Year Previous Year
Profit After Tax in ¥ 196,056,043 {263,290)
Weighted Average Number of equily shares 137,500,000 137,500,000
Noninal value per shars in X 10.00 10.00
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share InT 1.43 {0.002) |




(ix) Related Parly Disclosures, as required by Accounting Standard 18, “Related Parly
Disclosures”, prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, are
given below:

(a) LIST OF RELATED PARTIES WHERE CONTROL EXIST:
1. Partles where control exlsts

JSW Energy Limited (JSWEL) - Holding Company
2, Other rolated parties (where transactions have taken place durlng the period)

Companles with significant influence:
Maharashtra State Electricily Transmission Co. Lid. (MSETCL)

{b) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties with whom the Company has entered into lransactions during the period In the
ordinary course of business

: i
Nature of Transaction Current Year | Previous Year
Transmlgsion Ser\.ﬁlces Provided
JSWEL 16,444,776
MSETCL ' 1,210,562,005 903,524,669
‘ Opeoratlon and Maintenance Services Recelvad '
MSETCL _ 22,32,636 2,164,106
Reversal of excess provislon for Terminal Bay
maintenance Services
MSETCL - 30,773,251
Purchasse of Goods
JSWEL _ - 374,000
Relmbursement of Expenses (Pald)
JSWEL 5,151,294 15,920,805
MSETCL - 21,000
Lease Deposit Pald for Land
AT JSWEL - 5,000,000
/g /,ﬁti*?.'f 4\r ,
Lo\ lLease Rent Pald
1,000 893




(c)

BALANCES AT YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2014

T
Nature of Transaction Current Year Previous Year
Sundry Debtors
MSETCL 917,124,814 209,071,089
Amount Recoverable towards unbilled
revenue (Pending approval of Tariff by
MERC) _
MSETCL 186,966,335 1,165,437,995
Amount Payable
MSETCL 68,771,666 £8,797,684
JSWEL - - ' 893

Equity Share Capital

1,017,500,000

JSWEL 1,017,600,000

MSETCL 35,750,000 35,760,000
L.ease Deposit to’

JSWEL 5,000,000 5,000,000

Note: Related party relationships have been identified by the management and relied upon

by the Audltors.

(x) The Company has not received any intimation from suppller’s regarding their status under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Davelopment Act, 2006 and hence disclosure, If
any relating to amounts unpaid together with interest paid / payable as required under

sald Act have not been given,

(xt) Company is engaged in the business of operating and maintaining transmisslon lines and
related operations, primarily In India. As the Company operates in a single business and
geographical segment the reporting requirements for primary and secondary segment

disclosure prescribed by Accouniing Standard 17-Segment

provided In these financial statements.

reporting have not been




{xii) Employess Banefits;
Defined benefit plans - as per actuarial valuations as on 31% March, 2014
Details of Gratuity plan are as follows:

¥
Description Current Year Pravious Year
1. Reconclliation of opening and closing balances
of obligation
a. Openlng Balance 305,000 182,094
¢, Current Service Cost . 74,290 70,227
c. interest Cost 25,925 15,478
d. Acluarial {gain)/loss (288,887) 37,201
e. Benefits paid {42,162) -
f. Closing Balance - 74,166 305,000
2,Change In Plan Assets ,
{Reconclliation of opening & closing balances)
a. Opening Fair Value of plan assets 109,661 -
__b. Actual Company Coniribuficns ' ‘ -
¢. Expecled refurn on plan assets 9,641 -
d. Actuarial Gain /{loss) - ' -
o. Transfer {rom other company . 109,861
f. Benefits paid {42,612} -
|9 Closing Falr Value of plan assets _ 77,040 109,661
3. Reconciliatlon of fair valus of assets and .
obllgations ) . :
a, Present value of obligation 74,168 305,000
__b. Falrvalus of plan assets 77,040 109,861 |
¢. Balance amount recognized as llabiilty in the (2,874) 195,339
Balance shest
d. Current Liability (within 12 months) *(2874) +166,441 |- .
e, Non-Current Liability - - 39,898 -
4. Expense rocognized In the period
a. Current service cost ] ] 74,290 70,227
b, Interest cost 256,926 16,478
¢. Expecled return on plan asssts (9541)
d, Actuarial {galnloss . ~ (288,887) 37,201
e, Expense recognized {198,213) 122,906 -
6. Assumplions
a. Discount rate (per annum) 9.31% | 8,25%
b. Eslimated rate of return on plan assets (per annum) 8.70% 8.70%
¢. Rate of escalation in salary (per annum) 6.00% 6.00%
* Net of Balance In graluily fund
{xii)  CIF Value of Import
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars ' UsD s UsD T .
Import (Capital Goods) 84,612 4,672,038 262 920 14,116,012

et




{xiv)  Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified to conform lo current
year's presentation,

For and on hehaif of the Board of Directors

Santosh Amberkar Navraj Slhgh ~
. Direclor Managing Director
W hs A
Place: Mumbai Narendra Rahalkar

Dats: 28" April, 2014 Company Secretary







Jaigad PowerTransco Limited

lncome Tax Detail for FY 12-13

Amount in Rs ]
Tax payable as per [TR {Encl-1} 11,722,676 Matching With Accounts
Advance Tax
Challan No
03525 {Encl-2) 2,500,000
TDS Details (Encl-3)
Party Name '
JSW Energy Limited 328,896
MSETCL 10,651,491
Reliance infrastructure Limited ~ 95¢,832
The BEST 670,374
The Tata Power Company Limited 936,960
Total Tax Paid 16,047,553

Jaigad PowerTransco Limited

income Tax Detail for FY 13-14

Amountin Rs .
Tax payable as per [TR {Encl-4) 69,111,339 |Matching With Accounts
Interest payable 377,057 :
Total Tax Payable 69,488,396
Advance Tax
Challan Nos {Enci-5)
03343 ' 2,000,000
22413 5,000,000
22718 5,000,000
22776 5,000,000
20415 2,000,000
12372 5,000,000
Total Advance Tax 24,000,000 ]
TDS Detalls (Enc!-6)
Party Name
MSETCL 36,702,063
Reliance nfrastructure Limited 2,971,440
The BEST ‘ 2,247,649
The Tata Power Company Limited 2,976,576
Total TDS 44,897,728
Self Assessment Tax
Challan Nos (Encl-7)
31609 . 586,500
10964 - 5,000
Total Self Assessment Tax 591,500
Total Tax Paid 69,489,228

AR AvRE — S

Nt 22 2 et




Ened-a.

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment Year
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), TR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4, 2 O 1 3 1 4
ITR-48 {SUGAM), iITR-8, ITR-8 transmittad electrenically with digital signatura} .
DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU
Bt e s ST, e T e
Name . PAN
JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED g
AACCI0283R l
E Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village :
Form Ne. which
Su | s JINDAL MANSION has been
g5 o é!gcfron!cally ITR-¢
g 9| Road/Street/Post Office ArealLocality . |transmittea
& g DR G DESHMUKH MARG FEPDAR ROAD
o .
%‘5 é Town/Clty/District Stat Pi Status
oWy SE¥ic ‘ gle m P
= E MUMBAT . lc Company
§ ) MAHARASHTRA 400026
g
Designation of AO(Ward/Circle) ETR-sgz)(q) joﬁginaf or Reyised [(Tor o
E-fifing Acknowledgement Number  [795633901280013 Date(DDMMIYYYY)  25.09.2013
I | Gross toto} income - : 1 0
2 | Deductions under Chapter-VI[-A 2 0
3 | Total come : 3 P
g 3a| Current Year loss, if any - _ 3 367023197
% 5 Net tax payable : ’ ' - 4 - 11722676
& g Interest payable ‘ : 15 : 0
% Total tax and interest payasble [ 11722676
— :‘l . .
Q ﬁ 7 [ Taxes Paid & Advance Tax Ta 2500000
E 8 ‘ b TDS 7b 13547553
5 % ¢ TCS. [7'@, "o
© d  Seclf Asscssment Tax e '0
¢ Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b47¢ +7d) ‘ ‘ He 16047553
8 | Tax Payable {6-7c) ; o ' 9
9 | Refund {7e-6) . : e P _ - 4324880
This return hes been digitally signed by IN'?YR:;:ENOH : i el - . ,
3 o aving :
Inthe capciy of MANAGING DIRECT AANPSOD9EM from Em g@%@%ﬁi” ,
IP Address  27.4.163.86 on 28092013 5 MUMBAI _ Dbk it
DscSino  1302885277CN=(n)Coda Solutions CA 2011-1, OID.2.5.4.5 1=301, MGGJMBSBOGTSS&;%'NON30061%E684F2F1706A?0F910836&F6514169E
dissuer  GNFC Infotower”, STREET="Bodakdev, § G Road, Ahmedatad®, -




Tax Payer Counterfoil
pax| ecmm]

Reevived from D JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO
LISHTEDR

Rs: | 2300000 ——“ﬂ‘m]

(i words) © Twenty Five Lukbs Rupees Qniy

Brrawn Oun : Iinlvrm‘i Banking thrangh S8

PAN ON ACCOUNT OF INCOME TAX
ON: Major Head ;COMPANIES
TAN{UO20

Mior Heod 1 ADVANCE TAX | 180}

For the assessmond 2013-14
yenr

Payment Statuy ¢ &rrvss

CIn
Dale of
challon :

iy B Ja

L N S R Y I

State Bank of India

SB1 Rel' No. ¢ CRI7894EH 6

BSR Code Tender Challan

daie
0004329 150612

15-06-2012

State Bank of Indin
Baugalere Focal Point Branch
Rangalore
(Intericet Cullection Ceater)

No
03523




Data updaled 1 23-Aug.2013
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rgn ~ : N e
'S | TRACES &

15 . . . : . . . 3 Qavernment of Indis
i Centralieced Praresiing Cell 1 TDS Reconclliation Analysis and Corrsction enabhng System Inconta Tax Dupartmant
+

, Form 26AS8
Annual Tax Statement under Section 203AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961

+ Sea Sectdon H0IAA amdd second provision to Sectfon 206C (3) of the bncome Tax Act, 1968 2t Rule 3TA B af tucome Tax Rules, 1942

AACC02838 _ 3 201213

JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED
S+A, DRG DESHMUKH GARDEN, MUMDAL
MUMBAL MAHARASHTRA, 406026

201314

+ Above duis / Status ofi"A_N Is as per PAN detaily, For any chaoges in Sata #3 mentloned abave, you may submit requent for correiions,
Refer gyoowtin-nsdleom / sooowatiltal.eom for mors detaifs, In case of discrepancy n status of PAN please contact your Axseasing Officer

. (‘ammpnlﬁﬁ;n delaily for TRACES can bt vpdated in '"Profile’ section, Ilowever, thase changes weill nol be updated in PAN databare 54 mentloned abaye

PART A - Detsils of Tax Deducted at Source ) {AH amount values aro in INR)

_ 16414776.00 38206 00 328896.00

S Ha Da"ea_‘.;r__iyggyi-_"g'ﬁ_ 'Y Amound Pafd / Credlted | Tax Deducted™ TDS Deposired
) 194C - 18- May-2012 F 13-Jul2012 - 1644477600 32839600 323396.00

[)
o g )

$32574333.00 10651491.00

Se N i ‘DatoofBoaking | - Remixrks - | Amount Pall/ Crediied | TaxDedicied™ | TDS Deposited
] 1941 14:-Mar-2013 F 9-Apr-2013 . SN ] 1183459.00 1123499.00
2 1941 ~14-Feb-2013 F 20-Apr-20)3 - $5174232,00 1183459.00 1133499.00
3 I 14-Jan-2013 F 2%-Apr-2013 - $9174932,00 1133499.00 1133499.00
4 il 15.Dec-2012 ¥ 2120123 - SP1T4932.00 1183499.00 1183499.00
5 aM 135-Nov-2012 F 22-Jan-2013 - $9174932.00 1183499.00 1183499.00
6 341 15-0ct-2012 F T 32-1an2013 - j $9174932,00 1183499.00 1 183490.00
7 194 - 14-Sep-2012 F 13-0c1-2012 - $9174932.00 1183492.00 1133499.00
3 RS H4-Aug-2012 F 13-0c1-2012 .- - $9174932.00 1153499.00 1183499.00
[ 1941 | 2-ful-2042 F 13-0ct-2012 - $9174932.00 1123199.00 183499.00
3 i 9£9332.00
] 1M1 3t-Mar-2013 F 19-May-2013 .. - 4793803.00 95577.00 55377.00
2 1941 . 28-Feb-2013 F 19:May 2013 - 415972800 T 93995.00 95955.00
3 141 “3-Jan-2013 _F 19-May-2013 . 4799728.00 95995,00 95995.00
4 154} L _3bDec2liz F . 17-Jon-2013 . T iwnsee 95995.00 9599500
E 1941 30-Nov2012 - F 37-fan2013 - 4799728.00 45965.00 95995.00
[ 141 31-0¢1-2012 F © 37-Jan-2013 - 4799728.00 ' 9509s.00 93595,00
7 141 30-Sep-2012 F 13.:0e02012 e 4190800 ] 95595,00 95993.00
8 1941 3-Aup-2032 ¥ 13-Oct-2012 ] - 479972800 95995.00 335095 00
9 1941 3-hul-2012 3 13-0ci-2012 - 419973800 | 95995.00 95993.00
1 - 104] 30-Jim-HH2 " F 17-Jul-2012 . 479970800 . 9590500 95995 00
MUMTOSS06F 33318700.00 670374.00

_ silen hufe of Bosking vunt Patd [ Cradlied | ITbS bépasited

i 194) 14-Mar-2013 F 10-Aay-3013 N 372430000 ! 7448600
2 1041 14-Feb2013 F 19-May<2013 - 372430000 74485.00 7443650
3 1541 14-Jan-2013 F 19-May-2013 > 3724300,00 74185.00 T4426.00
4 194 14:-Dee-2012 F 21-Jan-2043 + 3724300.00 ) F4488.00 74486,00
] 1941 15-Nov-2012 F HeJan2043 - 372430000 486,00 74-486.00
[ T 15-Oc6-2012 F 2-Jin-2013 - - . 3724300.00 74486.00 74485.00
7 1ot 14-Sep-2012 F 1F-Dee-2012 . 3724300.00 74186.00 74486.00
B 1941 14-Aug-2012 F 11-Deg-2012 - 3724300.00 F44B6.00 74486.00
9 1941 13-§ul-2012 [ 11-Dec-2012 - 3724300,00 j 74.486,00 1442600

) D . " D

BTA - L 16818965 00 93696000 93696000

! -} DatgafBooking | . = rigs - {Amtount Paid/ Ceedited | | Tax Deductéd™ .| TDS Depasited.
31-Mar-2613 13-May2013 - 1623885.00 ) 93420.00 93430.00§

78:Feb-2013 13-May-2013 . 1686130.00 9372000 93720,00

. 31-Jan2013 18:May-2013 - 4686 120,00 33720.00 23720.00

31-Dec-2012 22-10-2013 . 4686120.00 _ 21720.00 93720.00




Assessze PANT AACCI0281D Assesies Mame: JATGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED Asscesment Yeu:  2003-B1

5 1041 30-Mov-2012 F 22-Jan-2013 = 4685320,00 9312600 2372099
] 1941 31-0ct-2012 F 22-Jan-2013 . - ) -4686120.00 93T20.00 937120,00
1 £24i 30-Scp-2082 F 15.Cct-2012 - - 468512000 23720.00 23720.00
3 1941 A-Awg-2012 F 15-Ct-2012 - 468612000 2372000 93720.00
9 19:4F 31-Jul-2012 ¥ 15-0¢1-2012 - 468612000 2370.00 L NN
1] 194t 30-Jun-2012 F 13-Jul2012 - 4636120.00 9¥R0.00 93720,00

PART A1l - Detalls of Tax Deducied at Souree for 15G /7 1511

Aount P 1 Craited | ron madwiens 1| 0% Bepaied

R Transacﬂons Pfason!

PART A2 — Detalls of Tax Deductéd at Source on Sale of Immovable Properiy w/s 194IA(For Seller of Properiy)

No Transacthons Presant

PART B - Details of Tax Collected at Source

No Transactions Prosom

¥ QRT C - Detalls of Tax Pald (other than TDS or TCS)

. } : 13-Aug-20£2
Qovemnment : : - .. NA| 03-Aug-2012.

No T:ansacﬁo renl
PART F - Details of Tax Deducted at Source on Szle of Inmovable l'mperiy ws I!ML\(For Buyer of i’ropcrty)

lb‘-(cmt’rm PANGE. - Xchailedgenent -
- Number S0 2 Detlociee G Number
No Transections Presani

‘sr. .\o.

Notes for AIR;

1. Due date for filing Annusl {aformation return by specified entities (Fifery) Is Jlst:\ugu:t, immediately following the FY. In which fransaction fs reghl:ted f recorded, This
scction will be updated after filing AIRL
2. Transaction smount is fotal amount reported by AIR filer, It docs not refect réspective share of cach Individual Fn joint pacty iransaction,

Conlact loformation
Part 6F Form 26A5] = Comact i case of any dlardReilisn
A Dodudor
Al Boductor
A2 Deaductor
B ) Collester
C Assessing Officer I Bank
D Assossing Officer  ITR-CPC
E Concomed AIR Fifor
F NSDL 7 Concamed Bank Branch
L i LinE 26A5
* Slatus of Booking
: Legend :Desgriptlon I R

Deduclors have not dopesited taxes or hava fumtshed incorrect partlculars of tax paymenl Flnal ucd-l wil bo ranactod tmly
when payment delalls in bank match with datalls of daposit In TDS / TGS statemant

Provisional tax cresdit is offected only for TDS / TCS Stlatements filed by Govemment dedadws *P* stotus will be changed lo
Final {F) on verificatlon of payment delafls submitled by Pay aad Accounts Qfficer [PAD)

U Unmatched

P Peovislonsk




INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEBDGEMENT
[Where the daia of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 {SAHAJ), ITR-2, iTR-3, ITR4S (SUGAM),
ITR-4 , ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 transmitted eleo_tronfcaliy with digital signature]

Assessment Year

2014-15

E-flling Acknowledgement Number

PAN
JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED AACCI0283B
L
E Flat/Door/Biock No Name Of Premises/Bullding/VHiage
- F No. which
% ) 2ND FLOOR JSW BKC CENTRE, NEAR WINDSOR h::“,:“; e
%g RUILDING electronieally 1TR-6
;é Zl Roud/Street/Post Offico Area/Locality traosmlitted
gg @] CSTROAD, KALINA SANTACRUZ EAST
Q .
E% 'E" Sfatus
E ” E Town/Clty/District State Pin Plc Company
&1 MUMBAI MAHARASHTRA
g -] 400098
£}
G
Designation of AQ{Ward/Circle) IITR-S{Z)M) IOngmnE or Revised IORIGEN AL |

|427136931281H4 I Date{DDMMIYYY YY)

28-11-2014

1 | Gross total income ) 1 0

2 | Beductions under Chapler-VI-A 2 0

Total Income 3 0

%% - 3a] Current Yeat loss, if any 3a 0

‘g) % 4 | Nettax payable 4 69111339

t g s | Intorest payable s 377057

zE. 6 | Total tax and interest payable _ . [ - 69488396
5 g 7 | Taxes Paid A Advance Tax Ta . 24600000
E ' b TDS 7b 44897728
3 g e TCS 7o 0
¢ d  Sclf Assessment Tax 7d 591500

¢ Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c +7d) e 694897228

Tax Payable {6-7e} 0

Refund (7c-6) 9 830

This refum has been digitally signed by NAVRAJ SINGH

inthe capacity of  DIRECTOR

having PAN

AANPSO098M  from IP Address 203.187.22522  On 31.07-2014

at MUMBAI

Dsc 5t No & fssuer  1394930394CN=(n)}Code Soluiions CA 2014, O1D.2.5,4.51=301, GNFC Infotower”, STREET="Bedakdev, $ G Road, Ahmedabad®,
8T=Gujarat, OL[.2,5.4.17=380034, OU=Cerifying Authori

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




Tax Payer Counterfoil

PAN| AACCIOZRIB

Received from : JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO
LIMNITED :

Rs: | 20000004

- (in words) : Twenty Lukhs Rupees Only

Dieawn On 1 [internct Banking through SBI)

PAN ON ACCOUNT OF INCOME TAX
ON; Major Hend :COMPANIES
Tax[6020 '

Minor Head : ADYANCE T'AX 100}

For the assessment 2014-15
vear:

ol =5

qRda Re &
State Bank of India

The Baoker to rly.n.y.nl;l}.hn.

Paynient Status 1 I Success

SBI RRel No. : CK30118451

‘Tender Challan
date No -

CIN 6004329 150613 03343

Date of
challun :

BSR Code

15-06-2013

State Bank of India
Bangalore Focnl Peiut Branch
Bangalore
{Huternet Colleetion Center)




Tax Payer Counterfoil

AACCJO2EIB

Received from ¢ JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO
ELIVITED

Rs: | 5000000/

{in words) ; Fifty Lakhs Rupees Culy

- Drawn On ; [[nternet Banking thraugh SBI|

PAN ON ACCOUNT OF INCOME TAX
ON: Major Head :COMPANIES
TAX[0020]

ivfinor Head : ADVANCE TAX [100]

For the assessment 2014-15
year: :

R 1

e @ A | ‘
Stafe Bank of Indla

‘The Banker'tc Every Indlaa

Payment Status : !Sucees:

SBI Ref No. : CK37562439

BSR Code Tender Challan i

date No
CIN 0004329 171213 22413 {
Date of " .
challan : 17-12-2013 iy
State Bank of India ‘ l
Bangalore Focal Point Branch
Bangalore i
(Internet Collection Center) (
T i
fl'
!
K
{
i1
{




s

Tax Payer Counterfoil iy @z 8%
. $tate Bank of Indla
PAN The Baakes to Every ladian
Received from : JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO .
LIMITED . Payment Status : [Succcss ]
Rs: ~ SBI Ref No. : CK37562668
{in words) t Fifty Lakhs Rupées Only _ BSR Code 'i‘cnder_ ChaHlan
. : date No
Drawn On : finternet Banking ihronph SBi] i CIN 0004325 171213 22718
PAN ON ACCOUNT OF INCOME TAX ; Dateof 17-12-2013
ON: Major Head :COMPANIES i challan :
TAX[0020) ; )
Minor Head : ADVANCE TAX {100] State Bank of India
Bangalore Focal Polnt Branch
Joy the assessment  2014-15 Bungalore

year: (Internct Collection Center)




Tax Payer Counterfoil

PAN | AACCTo283B

Received from ; JATGAD POWERTRANSCO
LIMITED

Rs: | scoendol-

{in words) ; Fifty Lakhs Rupees Only

Draywn O : [fnternet Banking thraugh SBY

PAN ON ACCOUNT OF INCOME TAX

. ON: Najor Head : COMPANIES
TAX[0020] .

vlinor Head : ADVANCE TAX [100]

For the assessment - 2014-15
year :

o

S$tate Bank of Indla

Cthe-Bigker.to ByeryTadlan

Payment Status : [Suecess

SBI Ref No. : CK37562783

Tender Challan

BSR Code date - No
i CIN . 0004329 171213 22776
Date of
challan : 17-12-2013
State Bank of India
Bangsalore Focal Point Branch
Bangalore

(Internet Coltection Center)




il v S

Tax Payer Counterfoil 1 Yo
State Bank of India

PAN The Bankgrto Every dodlag
3 - \j
E;“cg;v;g from : JATGAD POWERTRANSCO Payment Status : lSucms
Rs: SBI Ref No. : GK42667863
(in words) : Twenty Lakhs Rupees Only BSR Code Tender Challan
. : date No

Draymn On : fniernet Bankhip through SB]] ‘ g CIN 0004329 300314 - 20418
PAN ON ACCOUNT OF INCOME TAX | Dateof 505014

ON: Major Head :COMPANIES challan :

TAX([0020] '

Minor Head : ADVANCE TAX [100] . State Bank of India

- . Bangalore Focal Point Branch
For the assessment 201415 Bangalore
year : ’ (Internet Collection Center)

€11 . v | St e i { . Sttt | et |41 ) | i |4 § bt § § | m———————— {




Tax Payer Counterfoil

PAN | AACCHO2838

Received from ; JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO
LIMITED

Rst | sooos00s

(In words) : Fifty Lakhs Rupees Only

Drawn On : [internef Bapking through sp1)

PAN ON ACCOUNT OF INCOME TAX
ON: Major Head :COMPANIES
TAX[0020]

Minor Head : ADVANCE TAX [100)

For the assessment 2014-15
yoear

il we 8%
ate Bank of Indla

The Bastker to férry h;;l’iun”

Payment Status : lSuccess

SBI Ref No, : CK41862889

Tender Challan

BSIt Code date No
CiN 0004320 150314 12372
Date of 15-03-2014
chaltan :
State Bank of India

Bangalore Focat Polnt Branch
Bangalore
(Internet Collection Center}




TDS

Crerpralized Prosessing Cell

TRACES

TOS Heconciliation Analysis and Correction Enabling System

Form 26AS

Eredae

Data updated til 20—\180-2015

i
¢

Pl
Guvemmm: of India

Annual Fax Sfatement under Sécliun 203AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961

*» See Srchion 203AA and aecond provision to Section 206C {5) of the Incame Tax Act, 1961 and Role JIAB of fneame Tax Ruler, 552

Refer yromdio-nudheom/
Communicatica details for TRACES can be updated fn "Profile section. However, theve changes will ot be updated in PAN database sy mentioned above

PART A - Delails of Tax Deducted af Source

AACCI02831

JAIGAD FOWERTRANSCO LIMITCD

20H3-14

Incona Tax Department

2001415

BANDRA KURLA COMPLEX, BANDRA EAST,
MUMBAL MAHARASHTRA, 100051

Above data 7 Status of PAN Is as per PAN detalls. For any changes in dats asineationed above, you may submit request for corrections,

for mare details, I case of diserepancy In atatus of PAN please contact your Assesslag Officer

1835803132.00

{Allznrount values ars in TNR)

36702063 00

“Trasaretlon Pate - Duleofﬂook!ng L Amiind Paid / Creitited DS Deposttéd
14-Mar-2014 03-May-2014 - 161513000.00 3230360.00 323036000
14-Feb-2014 05-Muy-2014 - 16$318000,00 3230360.00 3230380.00
§5-f2a-20 04 05-May-2014 - 161518000.00 3210360,00 373035000
31-Dec-2013 - 135-Jan-2014 - 161518000,00 323036060 3210360.00
06-Dec-2013 15+Jan-2014 ‘ 161518000.00 323036000 323036000
07-Nov-2013 15-Jan-2014 - 161515000.00 323036000 323036000
145ep-2013 16-061-2013 - 161515000,00 3230360.00 3230360.00
14-Sep-2013 16-0t-2013 - 16151806000 3230360,00 3230360.00
14-S5¢p-2013 16-0c1-2013 B -161518000.00 -3210360.00 -3230360.00
14-Avg-2013 " 16-0ct-2013 - 141515060.00 3220360.00 1230160.60
14-Aug-2013 _16-0ct-2013 : 161518060.00 3230360.00 3730360.00
- 14-Aug-2013 16-0ct<2013 B -161518000.00 -3230340.00 . -3230360.00
15-Jul-2¢ 16-0c1-2013 - 295203812.00 5901076.00 $904076.60
15-Jul-2013 16-0¢1-2013 - 295203812.00 $904076.00 S904076.00
15-Jul-2013 16-0c1-2013 B -105203812.00 -$904076.00 50407500
$4-Jun-2013 t2-Aug-2013 < 94725891.00 |- 134518.00 139451800
14-ha-2013 _12-Aug-2012 B H4725891:00 -1894518.00 ~1834513.00
H-Jun-2013 12-Aug-3013 - 94725391.00 1894513.00 1504518.00
06-Jun-2013 12-Aug-2013 - 9462429700 1892486.00 $802436.00
D5-1un-2013 12-Aug2013 - 94624297.00 189248600 1892436.00
06-Jun-2013 " 12-Aug-2013 0462429700 ~1892486.00 -§892486.00
15-Apr-2013 12-Aug-2012 - 58405132.00 1168103.00 116$103.00
16-Apr2013 12-Aug-2612 - SB405132.00 1168103.00 1168103,00

12-Aug-2013 ~58405132.00 +1162103,00 -1 163103.00

16-Apr:2013

fuial Tax Deducted®

'

. 3 i.-.\!u-ZGH

23 May-2014

34752000

247620 00

i - msogm.oo
F 19414 28-Feb-1014 23 May-2014 - 12380960.00 24762000 247520.60
3 ABA 3-Jan-20)4 23-May-2004 - L §2330960.00 34762000 24762000
4 13A 3-Dee-2013 18-Jan-2014 - 12180960.00 24762000 247162000
3 12414 30-Nov-2013 18-Jan-2014 - 1233096000 24762000 247630.00
£ 1941A 3{-Oci-2013 15-Jan-2014 - 12380960.00 247620.00 24762000
7 1414 10-82p-2013 19-0c1-2013 - 12330060.00 24762000 - 24762000
2 19414 3 b-Aug-2053 19-Oc1:20153 - 12380960.00 247620.00 24162000
9 1A 31-Jul-2013 19-0et-2013 - £2361021.00 241221.00 fMINK
[0 - 30-Jun-2013 - 25-Jul-2013 - 12387606.00 24775300 247783.00
1% . 3 -May-2013 25-Jul-2013 . 12387606,00 147753,00 247753.00
30-May-2013 25-Jul-2013 - 738848300 151770.00 151770.00

30-Ape2013

25-ul-2013

] 47913660
Fotal Amount Vald J -

Crediled

12014335000

95933.00
ol 1S -
Yepusitedd

1247649.00

1/ Cradited

14-Mar 2014

19751200

t 1941A E F7-May-2014 - 9875600.00 197512.00
2 194B 14-Mar2014 F 17-May-2014 8 DR7S600.00 -197512.00 -197512.00
3 19418 14-Mar2014 F 17-May-2014 - 987560000 197512.00
4 - 1941A 14-Feb-20£4 F 17-May-2014 - 9875600.00 197512.60
$ 1941B 14-Feb-20i+4 F 17-May-2014 2] “9875600.00 -197512.60




Asscssee PAN: AACCI02838 Asscsres Name: JIAIGAD PFOWERTRANSCO LIMITED Assessment Years  2014-15

6 . 131B - MeFeb-2004 F 17-May-2044 . 9RTS600.00 197512,00 197512.00
7 1341A 151312014 F 17-May-2014 . 9875600.00 ] 197512.00 197512.00
g 19418 15-fan-2014 F 118 ay-2014 B +9575600.00 -197512.00 =197512.00
9 19418 15-Tan-2014 F 17-May-2014 - 9875600,00 19731200 19751200
to 19418 13-Dec-2013 F 17-Jan-2014 - 9875500,00 197512.00 197512.00
11 1941A 1}.Dec-2013 F F7:lan-2014 . o875600.00 [ - 19758200 197512.00
12 19418 13-Dec-2013 F 17-Jan-2014 B -9873£00,00 -197512,00 =191312.00
i3 19418 {4-Hav1013 F 17-Jan-2014 . 987560004 197312.00 19754200
14 1941A 14-Nay-2013 F Pi=Jan-2014 - 9573600.00 197512.00 19751200
15 154i8 14-Noy-2013 F 17-Jan-2014 B -9875600.00 197312.00 ~197512.00
16 15418 14-0ct-2013 F 17-Jan-2014 - 9875500.00 197512.00 197512.00
17 1941A 14-0ci-2013 ¥ 17:Jan-20 84 . 9RT5600.00 197512.00 19751200
T 15418 14-0c1-2013 F 17-Jan-2014 B ) ~9875600.00 19751200 -197512.00
[E) 19418 13-Sep-2013 F 18-0ct-2013 - 9515600.00 197512.00 197312.00
20 194tB 14-Aug-2013 F }8-Oct-2013 . 9875600.00 19751200 197512.00
21 13418 15-Jul-2013 F 18-Qcr-2013 - 9E75600.00 197512.00 197512.00
22 - 14-Jun-2013 F 28-Jul3013 - ‘981460000 242294.00 242204.00
23 t4IA- {4-Jun-2013 F 28-Jul 2013 - 9RT5600.00 24219400 24229460
F - 14-Jun-2013 ¥ 28-Juf-2013 B -9375600.00 “142154 .00 -242294.00
25 194iA 31-May-2013 F 28-ul-2013 - 3909550.00 7819100 78191.00
26 - 3H-May-2013 F 28-Jul-2013 B -3909550.00 1819100 ] | 7319100
27 ) - 31-May-2013 f 28.Jil-2013 - 3209550.00 7517100 78191.00
28 - 14:-May-7013 F 28-1ul:2013 - 3726950.00 - 74539.00 74539.00
29 19417, 14-May-2013 F 28-Jub2013 - 372695000 74319.00 453990
30 . 14-May-2013 F 28-hul-2013 B -3726950,00 -74539.00 14539,00
3 - 15-Apri2013 F 28:Jul-2013 . 26550,00 331.00 531.00
n 1241A 15-Apr-2013 F 28-Jul-2013 - 3724300.00 14486.00 74486.00
33 - 15-Ape-2012 ¥ 28-Jul-2043 B ) -3R4300.00 +14486.00 =74486.00
34 1951A i5-Apr-2013 F 28-Jul-2013 - 26550.00 $31.00 $31.00
35 - 15-Apr3013 F- 28-Juf-2013 il -26530.00 531,00 -531.00
16 . - 15-Apr-2013 F 28-h-2013 - 3724300.00 74436.00 74436.00
0 5 3 0 g i >
STHETAT: MUMTO7797G 148828339.00 .2976576.00
85, 123€ oo | Aniount Pald / Credited | /fax Deducted™ .| TDS Depostied
1 35-Mar-2014 [ 23.-May-2014 13529249,00 F10597.00 270557.00
2 _ -4B-Feb-2014 F 23-May-2014 . 1352634900 270597.00 270897.00
3 . 31-Jea-2014 F 23-May-2014 - 13520349.00 L. 27059700 . 270897.00
3 31-Dec-2013 F §3-Fari- 2014 - 13529319.00 270597.00 11039700
5 1918 30.Mov-2013 F 18-Jan20 14 - 13529842.00 21039700 270397.00
5 1841A 31-0ct-2013 F 1%-fan-2014 - 13529249,00 ] #70597.60 -270597.08
7 IMIA - 30-8ep-2013 [ 16-Cctl-2013 - - 13529349.00 21059700 270597,00
3 1941A 3-Jul2013 F 16:0ct2012 - 13529849.060 270597,00 270597.00
) - 3¢-Jua-2013 F 20-Jul-1013 . _ 13519849.00° 270600.00 270600.00
10 - 31-May-2013 F 20-Jul-2013 - . 13529840.00 27060000 270600.00
11 . " i7-May-2013 F 20-341-2043 - 601628690 120530001 . 120530.00
12 - ) 30-Ape-2013 F 20-Jul-2013 - 7503563.00 150070.00 _ 150470.00
13 194iA 30-Ape-2013 E. 20-1l-2013 - 7303563.00 15007060 150070.00
14 . 30-Apr-2013 F 20-5u1-2043 B ~1$03563.00 U 150070.00 ~§30070.00 |
PART A1 - Detalls of Tax Dedusted st Source for 135G / 15H )
0 ] i\ q
S Welt e s DS Depaslied
No Transaclions Pro .

No mnsacﬁons Presant

PART B - Detalls of Tax Collected it Sotirce




Assessee PAN AACCIN283B Asseisze Name: JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED Astessient Yeu:  2014-15

2 0020 300 " 58650000 0.00 0.0 0.00 585500.00 | 0004329 | 30.Sep-2014 31609 .

0020 100 1000000.00 0.00 peo|  oee 20000000 ] DOOII29 Jg';'::" 0115 -
4 0020 100 500000000 0.00 0.00 2.0 5000000,00 | poasaze it 12372 .
s 020 160 5600000,00 o0 0.00 0.00 500000000 | 0004329 Ve 28 .
6 0020 100 3000000.00 0.00 0.00 000 5000000.00 | 0004329 ke 2413 .
7 0020 100 5000000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5000000.60 | 0083329 H e 2716 .
8 %020 To0 200000000 .00 000 900 2000000.00 | 0006339 | 15-Jun-2013 333 :

PART B ~ Details of Pald Refund

o Transactions Prosent

PART E ~ Detalls of AIR Transactlon

. .rr.e 1o
No Transactions Present

Notes for AR : .

1. Dut dule for fitlig Annual Information return by specified entities {Filers) b 3hst August, fmmedlately followiog the FY inwhich transaction is reglstered { recarded, Fhis
scction wiil be updated afier fillng AIR. 7 .
2. Transeetion amount Is tolal xmount reparied by AIR ffer, It does mot refect reapective share of eath Individual In Joint party transaction.

PART F .~ Details of Tax Deducted at Source an Sale of Immovable Property ufs 19HA(For Buyer of Property)

PART G -TD$ Defaults* (Processing of S{atements)

tecial Yeae . liort Detlustion

2013414

o { B i
‘Paymenis defanlt { - Deduilon Defaisll HE: i R ! SR -
93,50 0.0 0,00 0.00{ 59,50

MUMIEI?SIF

AMates:

1, Defavlis relite to processing of statements andf donot Include dermand raised by the redpeciive Axsessing Olicers,
- For more details please log on to TRACES as taxpayer,

Contact Information ' .
TPt bF Fom 2648 7] ‘oniadt n edes aftany efurifieition: n o
A
Al Deduclor
A2 Deduclor
B Collector )
[+] Assessing Clficer / Bank
O Assessing Officer ] TR-CPC -
E Concemed AIR Filer
F NSDL / Concemed Bank Branch
G Dedudlor
Legends used In Form 2648
* Slatus of Booking

i ggead A _ e DR RANEN o s s T s e e
v Deductors have not deposiled taxes ar have furnished Incosract paniculars of lax paymonl. Final ¢redit vl be reflected only
when payment dolails [n bank match with dalails of dépositin TOS / TCS slalemant -
P Preialoaal | Provisional lax cradit is effected only for TDS / TCS Slatements filed by Government dedudlors.”P* status will be changad to
| Final {F) on vedification of payment datalls submitted by Pay and Accounts Officor (PAO)
In casa ¢f nan-government deduclors, paymant delpils of TDS { TCS doposited In bank by deductors have matched with the
B Final _ paymanl detalls mentloned in the TDS / TCS statement fied by the deductors. In case of govemnment deducters, delaits of TS

1 7C3 booked In Governmont nccount have been verified with payment delalls submilted by Pay & Accounts Officer (PAQ)

Payrnant dateBs of TDS / TCS deposited In bank by deduclor have matched with details meniloned in the TDS / TCS statement
a Cvearbooked but the amount s over clalmed In the statement, Final {F) credit will ba rellacted oaly when deduclor reduces ¢laimed amount In
- 1 tho sialemant or makes additional payment for oxcoss amount ctalmed In the statament : .
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Tax Payer Counterfoil

PAN | AACCI0283B

Received from : JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO
LINMITED

Rs: | 586500/~

(in words) : Five Lakhs And Eighty Six Thousand
And Five Hundred Rupees Only

Drawn On ¢ [internct Banking through SBI

PAN ON ACCOUNT OF INCOME TAX
ON: Major Head :COMPANIES
TAX[0020]

¥inor Head ; SELF ASSESSMENT TAX
{300]

For the assessment 2014-15

year:

State Bank of Indla

The Banker to Bvery Yadian

Payment Status : ISuccess

SB1 Ref No. : CK52929915

Tender Challan

BSR Code date No
CIN 0004329 ' 300914 21609
Dateof 44 09 3014
chaillan : i
State Bank of India
Bangalore Foeal Point Branch
Bangalore

(Internet Collection Center)




Tax Payer Counterfoil

Received from ; JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO
LINITED '

(in words) : Five Theusand Rupees Only

Drawn On : [Internet Banking through 581

PAN ON ACCOUNT OF INCOME TAX
ON: Major Head :CONMPANTES
TAX[0020)

" Minor Head : SELF ASSESSMENT TAX
(300}

For the assessment 2014-15
year ;

e

raarna e

NANIRBRANINININ L A snsmpraansernanrnn
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(YT TP

- ydaRe S
State Bank of India

The faaker to Bvery tadlog

Payment Status : I Success

CIN

Date of
challan :

SBI Ref No. : CK56251372

Tender Challan

BSR Code date

004329 281114

28.11-2014

State Bank of India
Bangalore Focal Point Branch
Bongalore
(Internet Collection Center)

No
10964

A R e e -
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AMNEAREE ~ A

281100014, txt

Page 1

tndian overseas Bank, Mumbai-Nariman Point Branch Branch Page No:, 1
Account No:062503281100014 Scheme Code:TL-MLI - MLI TERM LOANS
Date of Loan: 30/08/2011 Title: JAIGAD POWERTRANSCO LIMITED
amount of Loan: 75,00,00,000.00
Statement :For the period From 01/04/2012 To 31/03/2014
TXN_DATE NARRATION DR CR BALANCE (DR)
BAL B/F 72,76,13,361.00 72,76,13,361.00
28/04/2012 NORMAL INTEREST FR 74,84,515.00 73,50,97,876.00
30/04/2012 BY RTGS-SBINCO(QI99Y C)74,83,562.00 72,76,14,314.00
- 30/05/2012 NORMAL INTEREST FR. 79,78,982.00 73,55,93,296.00
31/05/2012 8Y RTGS-SBINCOD999 '(:)77,33,014.00 72,78,60,282.00
29/06/2012 NORMAL INTEREST FR  74,80,665.00 _ 73,53,40,947.00
30/06/2012  BY RTGS-SBINO00999 (® 74,83,562.00 72,78,57,385.00
30/06/2012  BY RTGS-SBINOO0999 (1D 1,38,00,000.00 71,40,57,385.00
30/0?/2612 NORMAL INTEREST FR  75,88,036.00 | 72,16,45,421.00
31/07/2012  BY RTGS-SBINDO0999 ® 75.86,507.00 71,40, 58,914.00
30/08/2012 NORMAL INTEREST FR  75,83,361.00 72,16,42,275.00
31/08/2012  BY RTGS-SBIN000999 | (5 75,86,507.00 71,40,55,768.00
27/09/2012 ' NORMAL INTEREST FR 68,49,709.00 72,09,05.477,00
28/09/2012 BY RTGS-SBINOO0Y99 (® 72,87,941.00 71,36,17,536.00
28/09/2012 BY RTGS-SBINQ0OC999 (i)l,SS,O0,000.00 69,98,17,536.00
30/10/2012 NORMAL INTERESYT FR 79,16,119.00 ’ 70,77,33,655.00
31/10/2012  BY RTGS-SBINOOOOYY & 72,91,200.00 70,04,42,455.00
29/11/2012  NORMAL INTEREST FR  71,98,824.00 ~ 70,76,41,279.00
30/11/2012 BY RTGS-SBINOO0999 @9 52,51,658,00 70,23,89,621.00
30/12/2012 NORMAL INTEREST FR  67,12,808.00 70,91,02,423.00
31/12/2012 BY RTGS-SBIN0D0999 GD 66,96,000.00 70,24,06,429.00
31/12/2012 BY RTGS-SBIND00999 (291,38,00,000.00 68,86,06,429,00




31/12/2012
30/01/2013
31/01/2013
27/02/2013
28/02/2013
29/03/2013
30/03/2013
30/03/2013
29/04/2013
30/04/2013
30/05/2013
31/05/2013
28/06,/2013
29/06/2013
. 29/06/2013
30/07/2013
31/07/2013
30,/08/2013
31/08/2013
28/09/2013
30/09/2013
30/09/2013
30/10/2013
31/10/2013
29/11/2013
30/11/2013
30/12/2013
31/12/2013
31/12/2013
30/01/2014

31/01/2014

REVERSED EXCESS IN
NORMAL INTEREST FR
BY RTGS-SBIN0OO0I99
NORMAL INTEREST FR
BY RTGS-SBINO00999
NORMAL INTEREST FR
BY RTGS-SBINOO(G999
BY RTGS-SBINOCO999
NORMAL INTEREST FR
BY RTGS-SBINOO(999
NORMAL INTEREST FR
BY RTGS-SBIND00999
NORMAL INTEREST FR
BY RTGS-SBINOO0999
BY RTGS-SBINOD0O999

NORMAL INTEREST FR
BY RTGS5-SBINOOOS99

NORMAL INTEREST FR
BY RTGS~SBINO00999
NORMAL INTEREST FR

BY RTGS-SBINO00999

BY RTG5~SBINOOCY9Y

'NORMAL INTEREST FR

BY RTGS-SBINO0G0999
NORMAL INTEREST FR
BY RTGS~SBINOCO999
NORMAL INTEREST FR
BY RTGS-SBINOO0999
BY RTGS-SEINDOOS9Y
NORMAL INTEREST FR

BY RTGS-SBINDOQ9OY

281100014 . txt

21,96,465.00

65,65,501.00

(0 65,64,144.00

58,83,534.00

(1) 59,05,377.00

62,07,493.00

@ 65, 34,970.00
(& 1,38,00,000.00

62,86,714.00

{7760,88,434.00

62,84,273.00

({8 64,03,700.00

58,78,005.00

Z91,38,00,000.

(19 61,97,129.

63,53,809.00

(3v)62,56,738.

61,52,207.00

(2062,72,430.

57,54,366.00

(391, 38,00, 000.

(6D 60,75, 106.

63,93,089.00

2> 61,97,798.

59,85,716.00

(4)60,81,021.

62,93,681.00

&2 63,05,655.
(1)1,38,00,000.

61,63,195.00

' 61,70,868.

Page 2

00
00

68,64,09,964.00
69,29,75,465.00
68,64,11,321.00
69,22,94,855.00
68,63,89,478.00
69,25,96,971.00
68,60,62,001.00
67.,22,62,001.00
67,85,48,715.00
67,24,60,281.00
67,87,44,554.00
67,23,40,854.00
67,82,18,859.00
66,44,18,859.00
65,82,21,730.00
66,45,75,539.00

'65,83,18,891.00

- 66,44,71,008.00

65,81,98,578.00
66,39,52,944.00
65,01,52,944.00
64,40,77,838.00
65,04,70,927.00
64,42,73,129.00
65,02,58,845.00
64,41,77,824.00

65,04,71,505.00

64,41,65,850,00

63,03,65,850,00 .

63,65,29,046.00
63,03,58,178.00




281100014 . £xt

27/02/2014 NORMAL INTEREST FR 55,62,913.00 63,59,21,091,00
28/02/2014 BY RTGS-SBINQOO999 (j)55,73,688.00 63,03,47,403.00
28/03/2014 SHORT INTEREST DERB 9,09,773.00 63,12,57,176.00
Carried over 88,10,80,650.0024,98,23,474.00

*% INDICATES CANCELLED TRANSACTIONSE
Indian Overseas Bank, Mumbai-Nariman Point Branch Branch Page NO: 2
TRANSACTION INFORMATION CONTINUED....
Account No: 062503281100014 scheme Code: TL-MLT - MLf TERM

LOANS
TXN_DATE NARRATION DR CR BALANCE(DR)

Brought f/d 88,10,80,650.0024,98,23,474.00
29/03/2014  BY RTGS-SBINOD099Y 61,70,868.00 62,50,86,308.00
29/03/2014  BY RTGS-SBINOOOO99 , @1,38,00,000.00 61,12,86, 308.00
- 30/03/2014 NORMAL INTEREST FR 61,52,718.00 61,74,39,026.00

Grand Total 88,72,33,368.0026,97,94, 342.00

*% YNDICATES CANCELLED TRANSACTIONS
[ End-of~File ] quitting »>»

Page 3







PMNERIRE ~ &

PNB Statement
PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK
BO: MUMBAI LARGE CORPORATE BRANCH
MAKER TOWER 'E', GROUND FLOOR
CUFFE PARADE

PAGE: 1

M/S. JAIGARH POWER TRANSCO LTD. R
DATE: 10-04-2013

THE ENCLAVE, NEW PRABHADEVI ROAD,
MUMBAI-400025

MUMBAT

MAHARASHTRA - 400025

INDIA

'STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT OF 2175001C00003440 (INR) FROM 01-04-2012 to 10-04-2013
(Rate of Interest : 11.25 ¢ as on 10-04-2013)

e DATE PARTICULARS CHQ.NO WITHDRAWAL DEPOSITS BALANCE
01-04-12 BALANCE B/F 1213972203.00 1213972203.00 Dr
30-04-12 RYGS 322101559473 ()12472603,00 120149%600.00 Dr
( MUMBAI, PNB HOUSE, FORT)
30-04-12 2175001IC00003440: 12468046.00 1213967646.00 br
31-05-12 RTGS 3221015594731 (:)12888356.00 1201079290.00 or
_ MUMBATI, PNB HOUSE, FORT)
31-05~12 217500IC00003440: 12883599.00 1213962889.00 or
Lo 30-06-12 RTGS 322101559473 (:) 23000000.00 1190962889,00 Dr
MUMBAX , PN8 HOUSE, FORT) .
30-06-12 RTGS 322101559472 C§)124?2603.00 1178490286.00 or
MUMBAL, PNB HOUSE, FORT) :
30-06-12 2175001C00003440: 12460073.00 1190950359, 00 Dr
{ 31-07-12 RTGS 322101559471 C) 12593980.00 1178356379.0C Dr
MUMBATL, PNB HOUSE, FORT) ,
- 31-07-12 2175001C00003440: 12639338.00 1190895717.00
31-08-12 RTGS 32210155947) C)126441?8.00 1178351539.00
MUMBAIL, PNB HOUSE, FORT) o
31-08-12 2175001IC00003440: 12639802.00 1190991341, 00
31-08-12 2175001C00003440: 19.00 1190991360.00
26-09-12 CIBIL DATA CHGS - 50,00 1190991416.00
28-09-12 RTGS 322101559471 (:)23000000.00 1167991410.00
' MUMBAT , PNB HOUSE, FORT) . _ ,
28-09-12 RTGS 32210155947) - (©)12146568.00 1155844842.00
- MUMBATI,PNB HOUSE, FORT) o
{ 29-09-12 - 2175001C00003440; 122001.03.00 1168044945, 00
31-10-12 RTGS 321018290943 {8)12152000.00 1155892945.00
i MUMBAL, PNB HOUSE, FORT) _
31~-10-12 2175001C00003440: 12058453.00 1167951398.00
31-10~12 2175001C00003440: 74.00 1167951472.00
30-11-12 RTGS 322101559473 _ (89290060.00 1158661412.00 -
, MUMBAT , PNB HOUSE, FORT) :
30~11-12 2175001C00003440; 11756394, 00 : 1170417806.00
31-12-12 RTGS 322101559472 . 6311408000,00 1159009806.00
MUMBAX , PNB HOUSE, FORT) :
Cleosing Balance 1159009806, 00
2 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK

‘o BO: MUMBAI LARGE CORPORATE BRANCH
: MAKER TOWER 'E', GROUND FLOOR
CUFFE PARADE

PAGE

M/S. JAIGARH POWER TRANSCO LTD,
DATE:

THE ENCLAVE, NEW PRABHADEVI ROAD,
i MUMBAI-400025 :

2
10-04-2013
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PNB Statement
MUMBAT
MAHARASHTRA - 400025
INDIA

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT OF 217500IC00003440 (INR) FROM 01-04-2012 to 10-04-~2013

‘(Rate of Interest : 11.25 ( as on 10-04-2013)
DATE PARTICULARS CHQ.NO WITHDRAWAL DEPOSITS BALANCE
31-12-12 RTGS 322101559473 (18)23000000. 00 1136009806.00 Dr
MUMBAI, PNB HOUSE, FORT)
31-12-12 2175001C00003440: 12165607.00 1148175413.00 Dr
31-12-12 217500IC00003440: 3974.00 - 1148179387.00 br
07-01-13 2175001IC00003440: 3144047.00 1145035340.00 pr
07-01-13 217500IC00003440: - 1.00 1145035339.00 br
31-01-13 RTGS 322101559473 (1©11183356.00 1133851983.00 Dr
) MUMBATI, PNB HOUSE, FORT)
31-01-13 2175001C00003440: 11180178.00 1145032161.00 or
31-01-13 217500IC00003440: 58,00 1145032219.00 Dr
28-02-13 RTGS 321018290043 \ (N10061884.00 1134970335.00 or
MUMBATI, PNB HOUSE, FORT) ‘
28-02-13 2175001C00003440: 10059010.00 1145029345.00 pr
28-02-13 217500IC00003440: 48.00 1145029393.00 or
26-03-13 CIBIL REPORT CHGS 400,00 1145029793.00 or
26-03-13 Interest 70814,00 1144958979.00 Dr
30-03-13 RTGS 321018290943 (1) 11222568.00 1133736411.00 Dr
MUMBATI ,PNB HOUSE,FORT) .
30-03-13 RTGS 321018290943 (9 23000000.00 1110736411.00 or
‘ . MUMBAT, PNB HOUSE, FORT) ’
31-03-13 217500IC00003440: ' 11201528.00 1121937939.00 pr
31-03-13 217500IC00003440: 40,00 1121937979.00 Dr
Closing Balance : 1121937979.00 or

has found the account correct

*Computer generatéd entries shown in the statement of account do not require
any authentication / initial from the bank official. Please do not accept any
‘manual entry in your computer generated statement of account® )

*PLEASE ENSURE THAT ALL THE CHEQUE_LEAVES IN YOUR CUSTODY ARE DULY BRANDED
WITH YOUR 16 DIGITS ACCOUNT NUMBER.

PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK .
BO: MUMBAI LARGE CORPORATE BRANCH
MAKER TOWER 'E', GROUND FLOOR
CUFFE PARADE

2

PAGE: 3
DATE: 10-04-2013

M/S. JAIGARH POWER TRANSCO LTD.
THE ENCLAVE, NEW PRABHADEVI ROAD,
MUMBAI-400025

MUMBAT :

MAHARASHTRA - 400025

INDIA

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT OF 2175001C00003440 (INR) FROM 01-04-2012 to 10-04-2013
(Rate of Interest : 11.25 { as on 10-04-2013) .
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Account Ledgor Inguiry

/ bl

Me. 1 2175001C000D3440 INY N

Ne. Slatus Ao, Slatus Dato ¢y 'y \

N, Open Date 28+0U-2011 - Ac. Close Dale

GL Subhead 63103 Ne. Type £ ); )() 1 CUSTOMER ACCOUNT

Opaning Bal. 1,05,34,67,208.00 br,  Available Amt. \ ' 0.00

Closing Bal. 1,05,29,96,461.00 pr.  Effoctivo Avallable Amit, 0.00

Funds In Clg. 0.00 Cr, Fioat Bal.j - 0.00 Cr,

Tran. Dato {Valuc Dale I?ﬁ}f‘ Parilculars CCY| Debit Amt, | Cradit Amt. Bal,
{i’ 08-01-2014| 02-12-2013 TO ENT OF 03-12-2013 | INR]| 1,01,70,411.00 1,06,36,37,619.00 D¢,
Z’Sﬁ 08.01-2014| 30112013 BY RTGS OF 30.11.13  |INR 1,01,70,411.00] 1,05,34,67,200.00 Dr,
[:{52! 31-01-2014] 31-01-2014 RTGS 32101829094JA1G | INR 2.6 1,02,84,751.00] 1,04,31,82,427.00 Dr.
@i 34-01-2014| 31-01-2014 217600[CO0003440:Nor | INR|  ©8,13,830.00 1,05,20,06,257.00 Dr.
§§£I 31-04-2014] 31-01-2014 2176001C00003440:Pen | INR 211.00 1,05,29,96,460.00 Dr.

hﬂp:// 10.192.2.152:2113/finbranch/acling/acling_ctel,jsp

2/4/2014

-
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uilly v ¥w
State Bank of India

Ihe Ea ni’e-r ;o- E v.er}' f’b:’.’;ll‘l.

Date

Account Number
‘Description
"~ Name

Currency
Corporate Address

Branch _

Rate of Interest (%
Drawing Power
Limit

Outstanding Amount

C.Y.YTD Interest
P.Y.YTD Interest

PN R W ONLS [

2 31 Jan 2015
: 00000031912082665 .

: BR-TL(C&I)CORPORATE
: JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO LIMITED

T INR

¢ JINDAL MANSION, 5A,DR. G DESHMUKH MARG

: CAG,

MUMBAI
MAHARASHTRA-400026

MUMBAI(09995)

pa)y :11.5%
: 1614480000.60

.
.

1 1614480000.00

2.1E9

1 1.46531878E8

D2,

06927133E8

Balance as on 1 Apr 2014 : -1,73,04,00,000.00

ccount Statement from 1 Apr 2014 to 30 Apr 2014

Txn Date {Value Date

Description ﬁar NoJCheque [Branch Debit Credit
o,

Code

Balance

30/04/2014{ 301042614

INTEREST-

- 99999] 1,63,55,838,00

-4,74,67,55,836.00

$2/04/2014]01/04/2014

0.5, DEPQSIT TRAN- -f- 9985 1,72,41,909.00

TRANSFER FROI

]

TRANSFER FROM . ne

32101829094

JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO

1,73,04,80,000.00




Al we e
State Bank of Indla

Th: Blnker ta !w.'ty 'pd’hq

Date 129 Jan 2015
Account Number 1 00000031912062665
Description ' BR-TL{C&NCORPORATE
Name- | : JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO LIMITED
Currency T INR '
Corporate Address ¢ JINDAL MANSION, 5A,DR. G DESHMUKH MARG
MUMBAI
MAHARASHTRA-400026
Branch : CAG, MUMBAI{09995)

Rate of interest (%
Drawing Power

pa) :11.5%

: 1614480000.00

P 2.1E9

Limit

OCutstanding Amount
C.Y.YTD Interest : 1,46531878E8
P.Y.YTD Interest 1 2.08927133E8
Balance as on 1 Oct 2013 : -1,73,04,00,000.00 .

: 1614480000.00

coount Statement fram 1 Oct 2013 to 31 Mar 2014 ‘-

Txn Date |Value Date [Descilption Ref No./Cheque [Branch " Dabit| Cradit Balance] -
. . _{No, Codé )

31032014 )3103/2044  {INTEREST. N 99309 1,72,41,900.00 ‘ +1,74,76,41,909.00
2910342014{28/03/2014 | DEPOSIT TRANSFER- REE 8995 3,86,40,000.00( - -4,73,04,00,000.00
. TRANSFER FROM " _

TRANSFER FROM
TRANSFER FROM @
32101829604
JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO
- BU032014[ 041032044 {O.8. INTEREST REP INT TRE |4 9998 i 1,56,06,326.00 -4,76,90,40,060.00
FRM 3210132908
31992662865 _ @
28/02/2014|20/0212014  [INTEREST- -1~ 93998/ 1,56,08,326.00 . 41,78,46,46,328.00
0H022014] 04022014 |SINGLE SIDED REPA-TLINT [+« 9995| - 1,72,78,432.00 1,76,90,40,000.00
FOR JAN 14 RECOVD AN o0
3110172014 | 3110112014 INTEREST- . <f. 99993 1,72,78,432.00 = +1,78.63,18,432.00
o1/042014[a104204 | DEPOSIT TRANSFER. ofa 9595 1,76,43,655.00 -1,76,90,40,000.00
‘ TRANSFER FROM
e @®
32104829004 ! !
JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO
3H22053[311 22013 [INTEREST. : .- 99989/ 1,78.43,659.00 -1,78,66,83,859.00
2013311212013 |DEPOSIT TRANSFER. oo 9395 3,86,40,000,00 -1,76,80,40,000.00
TRANSFER FROM | :
TRANSFER FROM (-} :
TRANSFER FROM L4
32101829084
. JAIGAD POWER TRANSCD ] ) )
L eIH2R0IIF N B2013 OS INTEREST REP-INT TRF |.f- 9985 +,70,26,860.00 -1,80,76,80,000.00
RHM 00000032101823094 TO .
- Bh0bD g 2
30/11/2013[3011 172013 [INTEREST- of- ‘94995 1,70,26.860.00 1,82,47,06,560.00
O1/11/2013]01/412043  [0.8, INTEREST REP-INT TRF |-1. 9995 4,73,48,776.00 «1,80,76,80,000.00
: FRM 00000032101829004 TO
00000031912082665 2.9
310/201313411012043  |inTEREST- -- 99989{ 1,73,48,776.00 i 1,82,50,28,776.00
0H10/2013{04H0/Z043  [0.8, DEPOSIT TRAN- -1 35895 1,70,44,999.00 -1,80,76,80,000.00
’ TRANSFER FROM
TRANSFER FROM @
32104829094
JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO




O w2 @
State Bank of India

The Banker to .EVcry Indiza

Date : 20 Jan 20156

Account Number 1 00000031912062665

Description ‘ ' BR-TL{C&I)CORPORATE

Name : JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO LIMITED
Currency TINR

‘Corporate Address . JINDAL MANSION, 5A,DR. G DESHMUKH MARG

MUMBAI
MAHARASHTRA-400026 -
Branch : CAG, MUMBAH09995)
Rate of interest (% p.a.) :11.5%
Drawing Power : 1614480000.00
Limit 1 2,1E9
Outstanding Amount  : 1614480000.00

C.Y.YTD Interest

. 1.46531878E8
: 2.06927133E8

P.Y.YTD Interest
Balance as on 1 Apr 2013 : -1,80,76,80,000.00

tatement from 1 Apr 2013 {o
Value Date jDescription

0.Sep 2013

Ref No./Cheque [Branch
Mo, Code

afa
ot

neotnt
Txn Date

Uabit Cradit Balance

08539
9985

+1.82,47,24,999.90
" +1,80,76,30,000.00] .

INTEREST- 1,70,44.989.00

DEPOSIT TRANSFER-
TRANSFER FROM
RA}JSFER FROM

3210452

JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO .

0.5, INTEREST REP-INT TRF
FRY 60000032101823034 7O

1,75.825893.00
00000031912462665 : @
INTEREST- s 59589

0.5, INTEREST REP-INT TRF ol 9995 1,75,62,803.00
FRM 00000032101823004 TO ’ —‘)
00000031912062685

INTEREST-

0.8, DEPOSIT TRAN-
TRANSFER FROM
TRANSFER FROM

» 32101829004

JAIGAD POWER TRANSGO

IHTEREST-

DEPOSIT TRANSFER-
TRAHSFER FROM
THANSFER FROM
TRANSFER FROM
32101829004

JAIGAD POWER TRAHNSCO

£.5, INTEREST REP-INT TRF
FRM 00000032101324634 TO
00000031912962665 :

INTEREST-

0.5. INTEREST REP-INT TRF
FRM 00000032101829094 TO
00003031812062665

INTEREST-

@950 .00
R 99999
CREDIT REPAYMENT-INTT

-t 0995 1,82,74,202,00
FOR MARCH2013 ON TL .
RECOVERED OGN G 12

30/09/2013
30/09/2013

30/09/2013
30/09/2013

3,96,40,000.90

Zaia

50)

0170812013 01/08/2013 .- 9995 -1,84,63,20,000.00

-1,84,38,82,803.00
+1,84,63,20,000.00

31/08/2013 4,75,62,803.00

01/0812013

31108/2013
01/08/2043

-
ol

99939
9335

+1,86,38,82,803.00
-1,84,62,20,000.00

110712043
61/07/2613

310772013
0510712013

1,75,62,803.00

1,73,28,247.00
.

000,00

@

1,79,30,359.00

A
o=

99939
0935

1.73#8.247-00 ~1,86,36,48,247.00

~4,84,63,20,000.00

30/08/2013
29/08/2013

36106i2013
20/06/213

O1/06/2013 | 010612013 -1 8995 -1,88,49,60,0600.00

-1 1,79,30,359.00

R

99999
§995

+1,80,28,90,354.00
+1,88,49,60,060.09

350512013
01105/2013

314108/2013
01)98/2013

1.73.51,960.00 -1,80,23,11,960.90

+4,85,4%,60,000.00

3070472013
01410472013

30/04/2013
030412013




aRdg ©e e
State Bank of Indla

The Banker to Every lndlan

Date

Account Number
Description
Name

Currency

Corporate Address

Branch

Rate of Interest (% p.a.)

Drawing Power -
Lirnit

Qutstanding Amount

CY.YTD Interest
P.Y.YTD Interest

ccount

1 29 Jan 2015

: 00000031912062665
: BR-TL(C&I)CORPORATE

T JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO LIMITED

:INR

MUMBAI

MAHARASHTRA-400026

: CAG, MUMBAI(09995)

+ 11.5%

: 1614480000.00

: 2.1E9

. 1614480000.00

1 1.46531878E8
1 2.06927133E8
Balance as on 1 Oct 2012 : -1,88,49,60,000.00

tatement from 1 Qat 2012 to

31 Mar 2013

¢ JINDAL MANSION, 5A,DR. G DESHMUKH MARG

Txn Date |Value Date

Description

Ref No./Cheque
Na, .

Branch
Code

Debit CredIt

Baiance

31022013{31/03/2013

INTEREST-

o

99999

1.82,74,202.00

-1.80,32,24,202.00

0032013 { 3002043

DEPOSBIT TRANSFER.
IRANSFER FROM

32101823094
JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO

af-

8993

3,86,40,000.00

@

-1,88,49,60,000.00

GUON01IOHON2NI

0.3. INTEREST REP-INT TRF

- | FRM 00460032210155847 TO
_[00000031812062665

599%

1,65,35,055,00
i1

-1,92,386,00,000.00

2810212013 |26/02/2013

INTEREST- -

ofe

93999

1.65,35,055.00

-1,94.01,35,055.00

040212013 [01/02/2013

0.5, INTEREST REP-INT TRF
FRM ala00032210155247 TO
00000031912062665

R

9995

14,83,78,603.00

1,92,36,00,000.90

attotaoa]sileirzoes

_|INTEREST~

-1

98999

1,83,79,603.00

-4,94,19.73,603.00

OHOTI0FIG101I043

0.5, DEPOSIT TRAN.
TRANSFER FROM
TRANSFER FROM ¥
32210155947

JAIGAD POVWER TRANSCO

R

9995

1,87,36,890.00

@

-1,92,28,00,000,00
}

311212012 31/1272012

INTEREST-

A

989591 1,87.36,950.00

-1,94,23,36,890.00

IMM202121311422012

- IDEPOSIT TRANSFER.

TRANSFER FROM

7
JAIGAD POWER TRANSCG

-1

9995

3,86,40,000,00

©

+1,92,36,00,000.60

0112002 01/112/2012

0.8, INTEREST REP-INT TRF
FRM 00000032210155347 TO
C00000319$2062665

ot

9935

1,81,44,000,00

&

~1,96,22,40,000.00

30192012 301172052

INTEREST-

o

89999} 1,81,44,000.00

-1,98,03,84,400.00

Q1i11/2012 OHft2012

0.5, INTEREST REP-INT TRF
FRM 00000032210155%47 TO
40400031812062065

o

293%,

1,87;43,806.00

~1,86,22,40,000.00

31H0/2012{3111002012

INTEREST-

ifa

99993| 1,87.48,800.00

-1,98,09,88.800.00

o1102042| 011082012

DEPOSIY TRANSFER-

32210155047

JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO

e

9993

1,92,16,315.00

@

-1,96,22,40,000.00
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gl v §@
State Bank of Indla

The Banker to E\’r.‘r"r‘ Jadian

Date

Account Number
Description
Name

- Currency

Corporate Address

Branch

Rate of Interest (% p.a.)

Drawing Power
Lirnit

Outstanding Amount

C.Y.YTD interest
P.Y.YTD Interest

: 29 Jan 2015
: 00000031912062685
: BR-TL(C&ICORPORATE
JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO LIMITED

1INR
: JINDAL MANSION, 5A,DR. G DESHMUKH MARG

MUMBAI
MAHARASHTRA-400026
: CAG, MUMBAI(09995)
©11.5%
: 1614480000.00
' 2.1E9
: 1614480000.00
- 1.46531878E8
: 2.06927133E8

Balance as on 1 Apr 2012 :-1,96,22,40,000.00

ccount Statement from 1 Apr 2012 0 30 Sep 2012

Txn Date - Val_ue Date

ﬁef Ne./Ghegue [Branch Debit Credit
INe, -

Description
Code

Balance

30/09/2012]30/09/2012

INTEREST- i __g9098] 1.92,19.315.00

-1,98,14,59,315.00

2RI09/2012 | 280912012

DEPOSIT TRANSFER- -1 9995 3,86,40,000.00
TRANSFER FROM
TRANSFER FROM
322101559

JAIGAD PQWER TRANS’CO

®

1,96,22,40,000.00

01/09/2012[01/09/2012

0.8, INTEREST REP-INT TRF |7+ 2935 2,42.42,213.00
FRM 06000032210155347 TO ' 5
00000031912062865 !

-2,00,08,20,000.00

31/08/2012]31/08/2012

IMTEREST- - 099999 2,12,42,212.00

-2,02,24,22,219.60

Q410812012 |0 110812012

0.5, INTEREST REP-INT IRF |-/- 9995 2,12,42,219.00
FRM 00000032210155947 TO ’
00000031912062665 @

+2,00,08,50,000.00

24/07/2012[ 311072012

INTEREST- «1= 999991 2,12,42,219.00

-2,02,24,22,219.00

0210712012 0110712012

0.3. DEPOSIT TRAN- vt 9695 2,00,40,740.00

:S‘
2]
b1
m
-
-
=
[o]
=

32210155947
JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO

'.2,60,08,80,000.00

30/06/2012 [30/06/2012

{NTEREST- . -1 899931 2,09.49,740.00

-2,02,18.20,740.80}

3010612012 (30/06/2042

DEPOSIT TRANSFER- -f- 9995 , 3,86,40,000.00

e
REES
Tz
B
T
mram
£20T
~
ADT
OO0
F+-4-

155947
JAIGAD POWER TRANSCD

-2,00,08,80,000.60

01106/2012|01/66/2012

-{0.8, INTEREST REP-INT TRF [-1- 9995 2,4%,52,438.00

FRM 00600032270155947 TO
0000003191205266% (Ei)

2,03,95,20,000.00

24/95/2012|31/05/2012

INTEREST- Ji- 99999/ 2,16,52,436.00

-2,06,14,72,438.00

GH05/2012 | 0HOS2012

0.8, INTEREST REPINT TRF |-/. 5995 2,09,68,762.00
FRH 00000032210165847 TO g
00000031912062665 '

2,03,95,20,000.00

20/0412042 | 30/0412042

INTEREST- - “fs $9949] 2,09,68,762.00

-2,08.04,88,762.00

o03/ea2042 | o%od2012

DEPOSIT TRANSFER- -t 6993 2,15,92,027.00
TRANSFER FROM
TRANSFER FROM
TRANSFER FROM
30766019964

JAIGAD POWER TRANSCO

-2,03,95,20,000.00
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Details of Term Loan interest Payment for FY 12-13

sr,
No.

W s bW

Bank Name

Month State Bank Of Indian Overseas

Apr-12
May-12
Jun-12
Jul-12

Aug-12
Sep-12
Oct-12
Nov-12
Dec-12
Jan-13

Feb-13
Mar-13

Total

India

2,09,68,762
2,16,52,438
2,09,40,740
2,12,42,219
2,12,42,219
1,92,19,315
1,87,48,800
1,81,44,000
1,87,36,890
1,83,79,603
1,65,35,055
1,32,74,202
23,40,84,243

Bank

74,83,562
77,33,014
74,83,562
75,86,507
75,856,507
72,87,942
72,91,200
52,51,658
66,96,000
65,64,144
59,05,377
65,34,970
8,34,04,443

Details of Term Loan Repayment for FY 12-13

Sr. No.

13
14
15
16
Total |

Bank Name

State Bank Of Indian Overseas

india

3,86,40,000
3,86,40,000
3,86,40,000
3,86,40,000
15,45,60,000

Bank

1,38,00,000
1,38,00,000
1,38,00,000
1,38,00,000
5,52,00,000

Punjab
National Bank

1,24,72,603
1,28,88,356
1,24,72,603
1,25,93,980
1,26,44,178
1,21,46,569
1,21,52,000
92,90,060
1,14,08,000.
1,11,83,356
1,00,61,883
1,10,46,672
14,03,60,260

Punjab

. National Bank

2,30,00,000
2,30,00,000
2,30,00,000
2,30,00,000
9,20,00,000

Details of Term Loan Interest Payment for FY 13-14

sr.
Ne.

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26
27
28

Bank Name

Month State Bank Of Indian Overseas

Apr-13
May-13
Jun-13
. Jul-13
Aug-13
. Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13

Jan-14

Feb-14

Mar-14
Total

Dec-13

India -

1,73,51,960
1,79,30,359
1,73,28,247
1,75,62,803
1,75,62,803
1,70,44,999
1,73,48,776
1,70,26,860
1,76,43,659
1,72,78,432
1,56,06,326
1,72,41,909
20,69,27,133

Bank

61,97,129
64,03,700
61,97,129
62,56,737
62,72,42%
60,75,106
61,97,798
60,81,021
63,05,655
61,70,868
55,73,688
61,70,368
7,39,02,128

Details of Term Loan Repayment for FY 13-14

Sr. No.

29
30
31
32
Total

State Bank Of Indian Overseas

India

3,86,40,000
3,86,40,000
3,86,40,000
3,86,40,000
15,45,60,000

Bank Name

Bank

1,38,00,000
1,38,00,000
1,38,00,000
1,38,00,000
5,52,00,000

Punjab
National Bank

1,06,05,207
1,09,58,712
1,05,97,806
1,07,12,827
1,07,34,068
1,03,80,810
1,04,99,196
1,01,70,411
1,00,38,482
1,02,84,781
92,89,479
1,02,84,781
12,45,56,560

Punjab
National Bank

2,30,00,000
2,30,00,000
2,30,00,000
2,30,00,000
9,20,00,000

Total

4,09,24,927
4,22,73,808
4,08,96,905
4,14,22,706
4,14,72,904
3,86,53,826
3,81,92,000
3,26,85,718
3,68,40,890
3,61,27,103
3,25,02,315
3,58,55,844
45,78,48,946

Total

7,54,40,000

7,54,40,000 .

7,54,40,000
7,54,40,000
30,17,60,000

Total

3,41,54,296
3,52,92,771
3,41,23,182
3,45,32,367
3.45,69,300
3,35,00,915
3,40,45,770
3,32,78,292
3,39,87,796
3,37,34,081
3,04,69,493
3,36,97,558
40,53,85,821

Total

7,54,40,000
7,54,40,000
7,54,40,000
7,54,40,000
30,17,60,000

Annexure - 6 {d}
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SCHEDULE!

PARTICULARS OF LENDERS AND FAGCILITY

Name of the Lender R Commitments |~ Details of Sanction Lelter
: {in crores) - ‘g

State Bank of India 210 Dated 10" June 2011 having No:
CAGIAMT-7/11-12/101 amended as
on 21% June 2011 having No:
CAG/AMT-7/11-12124 amended as
on -CAG/AMT-7/11-12143 on 29"

June 2011 _
Punjab Naional Bank” 125 Dated 268" July 2011
I_ndi.an Overseas Bank . ""?5 . Daled 2™ June 2011 having No: | ..
. R ADY/ /2010-11 amended as on 9" |
Augiist 2011 ) -
_TOTAL ) -
R i
_ 73
Bomower SBl as Lender and FNB
Lenders’ Agent
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o

2 G

B

TR TN
EO DR

AFL

SCHEDULE YV

AMMORTISATION SGHEDULE

31" March 2012 2.95 2.95 295 2.95 11.81
31" March 2013 7.54 7.54 7.54 7.54 30,18
31" March 2014 '7.54 7.54 7.54 7.54 30.18
31" March 2015 7.54 7.54 7.54 7.64 30.18
31" March 2016 7.54 7.54 7.54 7541 3018
31" March 2017 7641 7.54 7.54 7.54 30.48
31" March 2018 7.54. 7.54 7.54, 7.54 30.18
37" Maichi 2019 7.54 7.54 . 1,54 . 7.54 30.18
31" March 2020 7.79 7.95 785 7.95 31,656
3 TMarch 2021 - 7.85 147.4. " . 165.31
- Tela) 71.50 244,07 83.71 63.71 410,00 §
X = e
¥
78 R
Borrower $Bl as Lendar and PNB 108
: Lepders’ Agent

gy
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POLLUTION LEVEL MEASUREMENTS OF STRING INSULATORS
REMOVED FROM 400kV TRANSMISSION LINES AND EVALUATING
ITS PEREORMANCE BY SALT FOG METHOD
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POLLUTION LEVEL MEASUREMENTS OF STRING INSULATORS
REMOVED FROM '4‘0.?0-‘1&\!"TW\'N{SMI'S:SION LINES AND EVALUATING
TS PERFORMANCE BY SALT FOG METHOD

INTRODUCTION

The pollution flashover poses serious threat to the rellability of the systern when the lines al

‘closed after a pollution flashover, The flashover may repeat after some delay causing the Iir

oulage for a prolenged duratfon. The line will have to be ¢losed only after the prevalling weaths
conditions are cleared, Therefore, the reliakiliity of the system is affected.

The polluted. layer when moistened bec.om-és' conduclive and the leakage current flowing on Ut
insutator surface increases -gradually causing dry band. In practice, the distribution of surfat
deposit and the wetting of the layer Is not uniférm, thus causing a series of wet and dry bands wi
most of the voltage applied adross the dry band which resulls in dry band arclng

(Scmtil!ahons or partial arc or discharges). However some of the some of the dtscharges C
develop into complete flashover of the |nsulat0r string.

The oreepage length of the insulator string required is declded by the poliution severity, The value
the maximum withstand salinity depends upon the risk of failure lo be chesen and the maximum s '
poliution severity. Ther'efore, determination of pollution severity at the site is very important a:
precise knowledge of pollution severjly at sites is necessér_y.

The general approach for the deslgn of external insuiation is as follows:
+ Determination of the type of pollution for the site under examination and choice of the artific
test method sullable for simulating this type of patlution in the laboratory.
+ Determination, on a statistical basis, of the pollution severity level of the site in terms of {

surface conductance of simple insulator geometry.




e mimra T Y ATEAAE R ¥ e T

+ Determination of the carresponding polfulion severlty level of the site In terms of the se
parameter ¢haraclerizing the chosen laboratory test mathod.

s+ Chilce of the Insulator type and determination of the insulator set length required by
above value efwithstand severlty.

METHOD OF MEASUREMENTS

In order to assass the site sevarity, Brush wash method of measurement has been used for the
severily measurement at each location, In the present case,

'BRUSH WASH METHOD

Both top and botlom surface contaminants are collected separately in a known volume
demineralised water. The diffetence in the conductivity ls measured and the salinlty of the wall
estimated. The salt deposil. density Is then calculated using the procedure below.

a) Conductivily of de-mineralized water = g

b) Conductivily of the water after dissolving lhé collected pollution o2 |

c) Temperature of water =0 ° G o2 = o9 K where K'is the correstion reguired.]
d) Sallnity ( Sa) =( 5,7 * (o2 - o1 ) 11%% at 20 degree cenligrade

¢) ESDD (Equivalent Salt deposit Denslty) = Sa* V/ A

Where, 'V' is the volume of water used and 'ATs fhe area of the insulator from which the poliutar
collected.

This method of measurement will give an Idea of ESDD on top and bollom surfaces of
insulators. This method gives an idea of poliutant accumutation up To the period of measurement
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HISTORY QF THE LOCATIONS

The 400 RV -antl fog Insulator string removed from Jalgad- New Koyna lina from Tower No

Circuit I botlom phase,, The. exposure oF pollution is from June 2011- March 2012
Table 1
Table 1 - ESDD. Measurement of 400 KV insulator string,

Top surface ESDD | Botlom surface
Serfal No. Ingulator no

_ n mglom?2 ESDD

In mglem?2
1 1 0.0 30 0.1586
. ; 0.044 0168

) 3 0.0912 0,158
4 4 0,0372 0.148
5 5 0.015 0.1236
) 6 0.0587 0.163
7 7 0.0339 0,178
8 8 0.044 0.168
g 5 0.0535 5,188
10 10 0.0595 0.1836
11 T 0:0556 0.178
7E 12 0.062 0.185
73 13 0.0569 0.199
14 4 70.0286 0.1367
5 5 00473 RER




~ NSDhD{ Non Soluble deposlidensity)-and Chemlical analysis of Pollutant

The non-selible deposit density of the pollutant is measured by filtering the collected polluted wi
using a filter paper and filtering In a funnel, After filtaring the collected p:oiiulanl"'ln the fllter pape
drled and the welght of the same Is measured. The actual weight of the pollutanit is obtalned
deducting the welght of the fliter paper, .NSDD Is oblalned by dividing. the weight of pollutant
surface area of top or bottom surface of insulator,

The NSDD of top surface area is 1,1009e-4 mgfom?2

The NSDD of boltom surfate drea Is 9.2e-4 mg/om2

The chemical analysis-of the pollutant is carrled out by EDAX{ Energy dispersion X ray)

ST TSampla | Chemical | NAzZO | MgQ [A203 | 8102 | 803 | K20 [Ti2 [Fe203]C

No |details | composition

T T2Tq (5367 | 4160 |0.46 | 1.17 |241 |[21.29 |6

RESULTS AND ANALYSIS

Pollution severity measurements were carried out on insulator‘removed from locations {
3 of circuil Il of 400 kV Jalgad- New Koyna line The pollution levels as compared with b
surface of the Insulatar is In the range of medium poliution levels (0.1-0.2 mgfecm?), The lop su
poHuuon level I§ in the range of light pollution. ESDD of the insulator ls compared with the pol
levels which are speciﬁed In {EC 60815, The chemical analysis of the pollutan! has shown mt
silica and ferrous content. The presenl design of Insulalor Is just sufficient to withstand the pol
levels for 220 kV stnng It is very much recommended to clean the insulators periodically so th

pollunon aceumulation should not cross the medium pollution levals,

-
o
-




Test for Artifictal Pollution by Salt-fog method.

|

3 meter

i

3 meler

_RHY Tesling transfonmer

[
PAN

NE NS N NS NS

insutator under ost

rSaIt nozzie column

Fig.1- Schematic diagram of the test set-up / test lay-out
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Results;of Artilioial Polhution test by Salt-llog method, Oa 220 kV anilToe ihsulator string

o | Sty | Congty | i | it syt Volmgeish) | o
, (nlnures) HEVIN = gsi3 =1 42KV
I 1% 134 0 {d2 Wilhislood
2 1 130 15 142 Withstood
3 80 100 50 142 Flashover
4 80 100 60 142 Withstood
$ 80 £00 40 142 Flashover
6 56 78 60 142 Withistend
7 56 16 60 142 Withstand
8 56 76 60 142 Withstand
Result: The 220kV, 120kN, B/S Anti Fog dise Insulator has withstood Salinity level of 56 kg/m at

142 kV. The withstand capab

Ambient conditions-durlng the test were as follows.

Tomperature
In Degreo Colslug

Dry Bulb

Wet Buib

Atmospheric Pressure
In mm of Hg,

2

683

26

flity of 400 1V string will bo.lower than the 220 KV system, ¢




Rexults of Artifieinl Pollution test _‘._b_"LSathOQ method, On 132KV anti fog insulaorstring

SLN Saftnity | Conductivit | Test | Applled Test VoTtage (KV rms)
o (kgf” |y -@20_06 dutation | Highest System Voltage(HSV) Remarks
Y | mSfem | (minutesy |~ HSV/Y3 = 1453 =84k

i 112 130 50 B4 Flashover
- 2 112 130 60 84 Withstood

3 112 130 30 84 Flashover

4 80 00 60 84 Withsteod

5 80 100 60 34 Withstand

S 30 100 40 84 Withstand

Results
85 kv,

Ahblént conditlons during the tést were os follows,

Temporature _ -
in Dagree Coislus Atmospheric Pressure
' . In mm of Hg,
Dry Bulb. Wet Bulb
% . 21 683

The 145KV, 120kN, B/S Anti Fog - disc Ingulator has withstood Salinity leve! of 80 kg/m’a’t
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Regults o ollutlondust by-Salt.Ean mathod

pliod Test Volldpe tW-l'ms)

Conquely | Yest AP
@20°C - HibhoskSystom Vollags(HSY) | Remarks

Test | Salily | CRREY | T L8
Moo} Gedim’) TSk, | (mingles) | HSVAVA & dais s s gy o
’ i | 68.8 . » 80 - 242 ' Withetood
SOV N . NN .. 242 [ stood
3] 4 | & s | 242 T eoed.

Remarks: The 400kV, Shgle Suspenslon.String Insulator conslslfig of 1 x 23 nos, of 11KV, 120kN B&Syp o
Arillfog DisoInsulators has withstood satinlly level of 40 kg/m® at 242 kV-rms ‘

PR

* Amblont conditlons durlng thotest wore.ag follows,

Tompeorature I ——
(in Dogron Coalslus) Atmospherle Progsure -
Dry Bulb | Wat:Bulb ammothgy |
26 21 8g4 . '




CONCLUSIONS

The type-of pollution was mainly of mud én‘d pariicte of ferrous material,

The average gollution fevel at location mentioned.is under medium level of pellution
Periedic pollytion level measurerents have (o be carrled out te chesk the  pollution

Level at site.

- The maxlimum pollution withstand lavéls of 220 kV Insulator string Is 56 kg/m3

The maximum pollution withstand levels of 132 KV insulator siring Is 80 kg/m3

It is recommended to use:silicona rubber insulators for 400 KV string in the area where the
pollution flashover are predominant. It Is re¢ommended to use 31 mm/kV speelfic créepage
distance, ' '

PR R ]

' NOTE

2)  The lest resulls relate only 1o the fiem(s) tested, _

b) Publieallon or fepradystion of this st reporticertificale In-any form other than by completa sat of the whole t
repotifcertificate and in the lahguage Written ts not permitted withoul the wrillen consent of CPRI,

¢} Any correct]ons!érasure invalldatas this lest report/cerlificals,

d} NABL has Accredited this laberalory as per 1SO 17025-2005 standard For 1he lests carried out,

. ¢) Any anomaly/discrepancy In-lhlg test rep,ortfcer.mlcate should be brought 1o aur notlee within- 45 days lrom th

date of Issue, ‘ ' .
f) The verificalion of the sample drawings by GPRI is IImited to dimensional checks only wherever possile.

( Dr. M.Vasudev )
Joint Direclor




